
Page 1 of 2  
Prepared by: Tonje Switzer 

 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, September 18, 2019 
5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 

Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz  
 

DRAFT AGENDA  

4:30 Dinner 
5:00 1. CLOSED SESSION 
5:30 2. Adjourn Closed Session 
5:30 3. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 
5:31 4. Agenda Review (4 min) 
5:35 5. Announcements/Program Updates (5 min) 
 Elderly & Disabled Transportation Advisory Committee (E&D TAC) – Members needed 
5:40 6. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items (5 min) 

In approving the consent agenda, the Board is approving recommendations within each 
committee’s minutes listed below. 
6.1 Draft Minutes of the June 19, 2019 Board Meeting* 
a. Richard/Jack moved to approve the self-evaluation report as presented. MSP 
b. Richard/Jack moved to approve Resolution 2019-06-01 CDE as presented. MSP 
c. Nicolette/Pam moved to approve the 19/20 Development Plan as presented. MSP 
d. Nicolette/Stephanie moved to approve the 19/20 Budgets as presented. MSP 
6.2 Draft Minutes of the July 11, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting* 
6.3 Draft Minutes of the July 11, 2019 Governance Committee Meeting* 
6.4 Draft Notes of the July 24 Development Committee Meeting* 
6.5 Draft Minutes of the August 8, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting* 
6.6 Draft Minutes of the August 8, 2019 Governance Committee Meeting* 
a. Lee /Pam moved to approve Resolution 2019-08-01_CA Department of Transportation. 
MSP. 
6.7 Draft Notes of the September 11 Development Committee* 
6.8 Draft Minutes of the September 12, 2019 Governance Committee Meeting* 
Lee/Jack moved to approve Motion to approve signing of Resolution 2019-09-01. MSP. 
6.9 Draft Minutes of the September 12, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting* 
Jack /Lee moved to recommend approval of the 19/20 FY Budget. MSP. 

5:45      7. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda”  
 (5 min) 
5:50 8. Agency Business – Ray Cancino (65 min) 

8.1 HCA Nonprofit Wage and Benefit Survey – Report out/Discussion 

1



Page 2 of 2  
Prepared by: Tonje Switzer 

 

8.2 Action Item - Resolution #2019-09-01, Senior Council/Area Agency on Aging Funding 
Contract 1920-02* 
8.3 Senior Strategy Session 
a. Recap of June discussion 
b. Senior Communication Plan – Amy Hanley 
8.4 2019 EE Survey Comparative Analysis 

6:55 9. Development Report– Anna Vaage / Amy Hanley (20 min)  
 9.1 Development Report  
 a) Progress Report for August 2019 
 9.2 Farm to Fork – Update – Amy Hanley  
7:15 10. Finance Committee Update – Doug Underhill (15 min)  
 10.1 *Action Item - 19/20 Agency Roll-up Budget review* 
7:30 11. Written Reports  
 11.1 Development  
 11.2 Financial Report from the September 12, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting 
 11.3 Program Reports from MOW 
7:30 12. Newspaper Articles  
7:30 13. Items for Next Agenda  
7:30 14. Adjourn Regular Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Meeting:  
Wednesday, November 13, 2019 

5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 
Location: Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz 

2



Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission
ELDERLY & DISABLED TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (E&D TAC) 

SOCIAL SERVICES TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (SSTAC) 

 
Membership Roster 

August 2019 

 (Year in Parentheses) = Membership Expiration Date 

Members Representing Alternate 

Clay Kempf (2022) Social Services Provider - Seniors Patty Talbot (2022) 

vacant Social Services Provider - Seniors 
(County) vacant 

Jon Bailiff (2020) Social Service Provider - Disabled Alex Weske (2020) 

vacant Social Service Provider - Disabled 
(County) vacant 

Tara Ireland (2020) Social Service Provider - Persons of 
Limited Means vacant 

Lisa Berkowitz (2022) CTSA (Community Bridges) vacant 

Kirk Ance (2020) CTSA (Lift Line) Jesus Bojorquez (2022) 

John Daugherty, Vice Chair (2022) SCMTD (Metro) Daniel Zaragoza (2022) 

Caroline Lamb (2022) Potential Transit User (60+) vacant 

vacant Potential Transit User (Disabled) vacant

Supervisorial District Representatives
Members Representing Alternate 

vacant 1st District (Leopold) vacant 

vacant 2nd District (Friend) vacant 

Veronica Elsea, Chair (2022) 3rd District (Coonerty) vacant 

vacant 4th District (Caput) vacant 

Deborah Benham (2022) 5th District (McPherson) vacant 

Grace Blakeslee, Staff, Regional Transportation Commission
 

I:\E&DTAC\MEMBERS\2019\MEMBERS_Apr2019.docx 3



Prepared by Anna Vaage 
Page 1 of 4 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, June 19, 2019 
5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 

Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz  

DRAFT MINUTES 

Board Members Present: Kenn Barroga, Martín Bernal, Shannon Brady, Stephanie Connor Kent, 
Pam Fields, Jack Jacobson, Katy King, Nicolette Lee, Amy McEntee, Steve McKay, Sara Siegel, Lee 
Slaff, Richard Vasquez, Casey Wu 
Staff Present: Raymon Cancino, Julie Gilbertson, Amy Hanley, Seth McGibben, Doug Underhill, Anna 
Vaage, Kirk Ance, Roxanne Moore, Leslie Telles, Lisa Berkowitz, Alma Molina, Lois Sones 
Guests: Nancy Sherrod 

4:30   Dinner 
4:50   2. CLOSED SESSION 
5:28  3. Adjourn Closed Session 
5:28 4. Call to Order/Establish Quorum 
5:30 5. Agenda Review  
5:32   6. Announcements/Program Updates  

Roxanne Moore was introduced as Family Resource Center Program Director, filling an 18-
month vacancy filled by the CEO. The FRC has collaborative efforts in progress across all 
centers, as well as unique programs at each site. The Farm to Fork event is August 3. The MAH 
Exhibit on senior isolation has resulted in responses from the public seeking to get involved. 
Three years of advocacy has succeeded in increasing Area Agency on Aging funding by $17.5M, 
$120K for MOW. Ray acknowledge Richard Vasquez for his participation in advocating. The 
funding is in force for 18 months and we will need to prepare to extend it.  

5:35   7. *CONSENT AGENDA – Action Items 
7.1 Draft Minutes of the March 20, 2019 Board Meeting* 
a. Katy/Stephanie moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. MSP. 
b. Richard/Lee moved to approve Resolution # 2019-03-01 TDA. MSP. 
c. Richard/Lee moved to approve Resolution # 2019-03-02 LCTOP. MSP. 
7.2 Draft Minutes of the April 11, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting* 
7.3 Draft Minutes of the April 11, 2019 Governance Committee Meeting* 
7.4 Draft Minutes of the May 9, 2019 Governance Committee Meeting* 
a. Jack/Pam moved to approve the 19/20 Development plan as presented. MSP. 
7.5 Draft Minutes of the May 24, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting* 
7.6 Draft Minutes of the June 13, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting* 

4



Prepared by Anna Vaage 
Page 2 of 4 

a. Lee/Jack moved to recommend approval of use of $12K in prior years funding for MCR, LOCR, 
and NVCR. MSP. 

7.7 Draft Minutes of the June 13, 2019 Governance Committee Meeting* 
7.8 Draft Minutes of the June 3, 2019 Development Committee Meeting* 
7.9 Retirement Plan Profit Sharing and Matching Agreement 2018* 
7.10 CDD Program Self-Evaluation Fiscal Year 2018-19* (Richard/Jack moved to approve.) 
Richard/Jack moved to approve the consent agenda with corrections as noted below. MSP 
Lee was excused absent from March Board and May Governance Committee meetings. We are 
exploring working with Beacon to share the cost for the FRC Clinical Supervisor. Jack/Pam moved 
to recommend approval of the 19/20 Development plan as presented.  

5:38 8. Receive comments from members of the public on “Items not on the Agenda”  
None. 

5:40   9. Agency Business – Ray Cancino  
9.1 Action Item – CDD Self Evaluation for submittal to California Department of Education* 
Richard/Jack moved to approve the self-evaluation report as presented. MSP 
9.2 Action Item - Resolution 2019-06-01 CDE to enter into funding contract CSPP-9584 with the 

 CA Department of Education for the purpose of providing child care and development services. 
Richard/Jack moved to approve Resolution 2019-06-01 CDE as presented. MSP 
9.3 Agency Strategic Planning Goals and Initiatives – Update 
CEO and Human Resources Director gave updates on the three major initiatives of agency 
priorities. For the workforce retention goal, we are developing a formal agency culture work 
group to address job satisfaction. Progress is made through bi-monthly Continuing Quality 
Improvement meetings with Management Team, and communicated with unions.  
9.4 BOD Committees Memberships 
a. Development – Katy King 
The Development Committee was launched June 3 with Lee and Katy as chair. We are 
discussing board giving and advocacy, marketing and creating a higher profile for the agency. 
Soliciting support for Farm to Fork and creating more linkages with the community. Members 
and staff are attending mixer events with Chambers and Rotary clubs. We are seeking two 
additional Board members to join, and community members.  
b. Finance – Lee Slaff 
Finance committee also needs one additional Board member. As we begin a new fiscal year 
this is a good time to join. Members should be comfortable with reviewing financials  
c. Advocacy – Steve McKay 
Advocacy committee also needs one more member and it also connects the high profile image 
of the agency with state, regional and locals needs and how we fill the needs. It was recently 
reported that our county has the second highest rate of poverty in the state for teachers after 
Los Angeles. CEO also mentioned the Human Care Alliance wage survey finding that nonprofit 
sector workers are two times more likely to utilize public benefits than other sectors, and 
homeless services agencies are four times more likely. There was discussion on whether the 
Development and Advocacy committees should merge, and the Advocacy chair recommended 
that the committee maintain an acute focus on wordsmithing of strategic messaging.  
Committee charters were recommended to define goals aligned with best practices.  

5



Prepared by Anna Vaage 
Page 3 of 4 

6:15 9.3 Strategy Session: Meals on Wheels  
a. Incorporating the projected growth of seniors into long-term agency strategic planning; how 
should we plan to grow the revenues to meet the community need? 
CEO introduced the need to strategize senior program stability to address growing needs. 
There is a need for the Board of Directors of the largest social service agency to be leading the 
way for the sector to grow revenues to help address these needs. CB has been approved for a 
capital planning grant from the Alliance to explore a senior services facility, and MOW received 
an increase of $120,000 AAA funding for 18 months beginning FY 20/21. Donations are not a 
reliable revenue source to address a systemic increase in need, and fundraising can be an 
expensive endeavor. Pension obligations affect local funding’s ability to respond.  
Examples of interventions: 1. Board members can support strategic advocacy by attending 
meeting of local commissions on aging, staff join other groups. 2. We can recruit elected 
officials to sponsor legislation, which can result in long term trickle-down effects. 3. We can 
support local tax measures to fund social services, with $250,000 start-up fees needed, and 4. 
we can elevate the issues through increased communication campaigns.  
Meals on Wheels current funding was clarified, $1.8M per year includes $500K raw food costs. 
Federal funding levels set in 1984 have not been adjusted to keep pace. In 2009 there was a 
15% reduction in county funding. In San Francisco there currently is a 4-6 week wait for services 
even for prioritized populations. We served 7,000 meals this year than were funded, offset 
through private fundraising. Participants contribute an average $0.58 per meal toward the 
suggested $2.50 food costs. The program receives $415K county CORE funding, the largest 
share of recipients, which has been reduced by $100K per year since 2001.  
Facilitator encouraged groups to consider the time, skill and cost of proposed solutions, 
including the Board involvement required.  

7:15  Breakout Groups Report 
Advocacy: Local avenues to state advocacy include AAA advocacy committee. Where we do not 
participate, see who is already on the commission and reach out. There are opportunities with 
the new governor to advance a commission on aging. Consider forming a coalition of service 
providers and stakeholders, including Monterey County. Also consider outsourcing to experts 
rather than staff and volunteer labor. Recruit promotional support from groups such as AARP, 
state and national MOW associations.  
Legislation: There is local tax measure fatigue, and ballot measures can reduce funding from 
municipalities that fund programs. Measures also affect residents on fixed incomes we are 
trying to serve. MOW currently serves meals through municipally subsidized properties. There 
is competition for local dollars, and some tax rates are capped.   
Capital Planning: A senior facility should include co-located cross-program services, including 
housing. Consider public/private partnership opportunities.  
Communications: Frame as a food security and public health issue, not just a senior issue. 
Public healthcare costs can be reduced. Plan communications in advance of advocacy 
opportunities such as CORE funding cycle, state legislative sessions. Sponsor educational 
forums covering replicable solutions working in other communities. There is a pilot project in 
San Francisco through general funds to prescribe meals to patients. Bring increased awareness 
to day-to-day needs, not just holiday giving.  

6



Prepared by Anna Vaage 
Page 4 of 4 

Other: There was discussion of whether CalFresh benefits could be used to contribute to Meals 
on Wheels, and this is a conflict of public funds. Farmers market vouchers have been used at 
WIC. Consider a tax on emerging commercial food delivery services (UberEats).  
Members asked for more details on the costs of various strategies, to reconvene after reviewing 
a written proposal.  

7:40 10. Development Report– Anna Vaage / Amy Hanley (20 min)  
 10.1 Development Report  

Donations are $19K above our budgeted goal but $30K under prior year results, with one 
month left in the fiscal year. We adjusted this year’s goal -5% anticipating reduced tax 
incentives. Our upcoming year goal is $5K less than this year’s goal. Board members were 
provided statements of their personal giving and solicitations over the fiscal year. Together the 
Board raised $20K this year which has been our historical target. We are carrying forward most 
activities and strategies that have been vetted over time, with a focus on personal contact. 
10.2 Action Item – Motion to approve the 19/20 Development Plan* 
Nicolette/Pam moved to approve the 19/20 Development Plan as presented. MSP 
10.3 Farm to Fork  
Auction item requests were distributed. We are also seeking additional $5K in sponsorships. 

7:50 11. Finance Committee Update – Doug Underhill (15 min)  
 11.1 Action Item – Motion to approve the 19/20 Budgets* 

There was a 2% increase due to one-time only grants, and a $323K net asset gain including 
$100K on the Ohlone Parkway property acquisition, resulting in approximately $500K total 
gain. The FRC budgets are shrinking but we are seeking to grow in fee for service revenue. Five 
programs are projected to meet their reserves goals. Eight programs grew their budgets. WIC 
payment was delayed which may result in use of line of credit. Lift Line is the only program with 
negative assets but the program is rebounding rapidly.  
Nicolette/Stephanie moved to approve the 19/20 Budgets as presented. MSP 

7:55 13. Written Reports  
 13.1 Development Progress Report for June 2019 
 13.2 Financial Report from the June 13, 2019 Finance Committee Meeting 
 13.3 Program Reports from CACFP, Elderday, MCR, NVCR, LOCR, LMCR 
7:55 14. Newspaper Articles  
7:55 15. Items for Next Agenda  
8:00 16. Adjourn Regular Meeting 
  
  
 
 
 
  

Next Meeting: 
Wednesday, September 18, 2019 

5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 
Location: Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz 

7



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Finance Committee 

Thursday, July 11, 2019, 9:00-10:00 AM 
Community Foundation 

7807 Soquel Dr, Aptos CA 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 
Members Present: Lee Slaff, Jack Jacobson, Casey Wu 
Staff Present: Doug Underhill, Ray Cancino 
Minutes: Tonje Switzer 

 
9:05  Agenda Review 
9:10 CFO Report – Doug Underhill 

a)     Program Budget Summary Review – May 
Highlights:  Programs +102K, Agency +88K, Net Assets +205K 

1) WIC: -18K revenue and expense 
2) CDD: +39K: -17K personnel, +4K revenue 
3) LL: -14K: -Personnel, - 18K Measure D Revenue 
4) MCR: +19K: -Contracted Services, +Revenue, +Donations 

There was an overall program gain of $35K which is expected to come down due to 
reimbursements. We are ending the FY with a $70-110K gain for programs. WIC is reducing 
revenue and expenses with $18K. CDD saw a large gain in part due to a decrease in personnel 
and increased revenue as all openings are filled at Fairgrounds. ELD saw a 78 ADA with an 
increase in VA participants. LL saw a decrease in personnel. Measure D is coming in ahead of 
annual projections. MOW saw a -$3K month-to-month change due to vacation accrual. MCR 
saw a $19K gain due to HEAP funding. Overall Program gain $102K, Agency gain $205K 
b)    Financial Statement Review – May 31 2019 

There is a net gain of $391K. For June all property expense lines will be moved to fixed assets, 
with a resulting estimated $950K-$1.1MM FY Agency gain. CEO commended CFO for his 
support in closing out the FY.  

1) Cash Balance / Accounts Receivables 
Balances are looking solid coming out of May.  
2) 392K Net Asset Gain – CARB hit May/ Ohlone June 

8



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 2 of 2 

Low on liquid net assets with a slow increase.  
3) Discussion of expected EOY net asset gain 

c)     Cash Flow and Line of Credit 
Much cash was spent on CARB vehicles in June, and we are wailing on refund. Ohlone 

property contracts start in July. CORE funding is expected three months into the funding 
cycle. TDA is expected in July, CDD funding in August. 
1)  Delayed WIC Payments 
We have received for March, but February payment is still missing? This week’s cash flow 
is ending low. We are seeking not to touch line of credit, but it may be necessary.  
2)  Timing of Major inflows and effect on cash flow 

d)    Investments and Funds – Status Review 
CFO presented an overview of the investments that are showing good gains. We are looking 
for creative ways to grow.  

e)     Questions / Answers 
9:46 Items for Next Agenda 
9:46 Adjourn 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                     Next Meeting August 11, 2019 

9



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Governance Committee Meeting 

Thursday July 11, 2019 
10:00 am-11:00 am 

Board Room, Community Foundation, 7807 Soquel Drive, Aptos 
  

Draft Notes 
 

Members Present: Shannon Brady, Lee Slaff, Jack Jacobson (by phone), Pam Fields (by phone) 
Staff present: Ray Cancino, Seth McGibben 
Minutes: Tonje Switzer 

  
10:00 1. Meeting to order/Establish Quorum 
10:01 2. Agenda Review 

Add Fundraising. 
10:01 3. CEO Report – Ray Cancino 

a) Board of Supervisors – Next steps 
CEO asked for input on how to move the discussion along with BOS to increase overall 
funding allocated to social services. Currently no new increases or COLAs are approved, and 
no adjustments for inflation. Committee suggested candid discussion with 2-3 potentially 
supportive BOS members noting that social services staff accessing services will come at cost 
for the County, and small investments will create large future savings. Committee also noted 
that seniors is a growing population that vote and use CB services. CEO noted that HCA wage 
study presentation is pending. Conversations with human services EDs that are not involved 
are ongoing to broaden coalition and to learn what barriers to involvement are and how 
many will be invested in the advocacy effort. An increase of 3% equates $150K per year for 
the sector and is 24% of the amount that Community Foundation provides annually. 
Committee suggested HCA hire a politics intern to lobby. CEO suggested a passive advocacy 
approach with multiple individuals (BOD members and stakeholders) approaching BOS while 
continue working with HCA Eds. Committee requested factsheet with issue information for 
September BOD meeting.  

10:18 Fundraising 
CEO reminded Committee of the Agency BBQ this Saturday 7/13.  The F2F Committee is 
looking for auction items from BOD members. Think about next BOD member as someone 

10



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 2 of 2 

with business connections that can bring in donations. CEO asked for ideas on how to grow 
F2F from $60K to $100K event. Development Committee and F2F Committee both need to 
grow, and CEO asked for nominees and possible volunteers. Committee suggested making 
FFH to agency event and creating annual agency sponsorships for events, calendar, annual 
report etc.  

10:32 4. Items for next GC Agenda/BOD Agenda10:33 5. Closed Session 
11:33 6. Adjourn 
  
  
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Next Meeting: 
Thursday August 8, 10:00am-11:00am 

Board Room, Santa Cruz County Community Foundation, 7807 Soquel Drive, Aptos 

11



 
 
Development Committee Planning Notes 
Small Conference Room, CB HQ  
July 24, 2019 11am 
 
Present: Katy King, Julie Scurfield, Lee Slaff, Ray Cancino, Amy Hanley, Anna Vaage 
 

A. Introductions 
Katy has lived in La Selva Beach for 57 years and has worked in real estate.  
Julie has lived in Watsonville for 35 years and worked in sales.  
Lee has lived in Scotts Valley for over 40 years and worked in real estate.  

 
B. Messaging Brainstorm 

• Events: The local fundraiser event scene is saturated. Offering access to an exclusive 
experience could set us apart. Provide more tools, such as printed tickets to share. 
Events need to be distinctive to the target audience and something people want to 
do. Once sponsors secured, committee members encourage executives to attend.  

• Social Media: Solicit calls to action by providing tools and asking people to share.  
• Mailings:  Adapt annual report to one-sheet to distribute wider at a lower cost.  
• Newsletters: Client stories are easier to repeat in conversation than descriptions and 

statistics. Seeing a client progress over time could be compelling if able to follow. 
• Tabling: Outreach events help with visibility but can be time, cost & labor intensive. 
• Networks: Board of Realtors, Farm Bureau, Elected Officials, Chambers of 

Commerce, Rotary Clubs, Leadership Santa Cruz, Focus Agriculture 
• Giving Circles: Discussion of membership benefits vs. committee involvement.  

 
C. Next Steps 

a. Brainstorm committee recruits & finalize description 
b. Review Development Plan Activities Quarterly 
c. Schedule Donor/Prospect Meetings Quarterly 

 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
2nd Wednesdays 
August 14 at 11:00am 

12



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Finance Committee 

Thursday, August 8, 2019, 10:30-11:30 AM 
PAMF, 2200 Soquel Ave, Santa Cruz CA 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

10:30   Agenda Review 
10:31  CFO Report – Doug Underhill 

a)     Program Budget Summary Review – June 
Highlights:  Programs +240K, Net Assets +357K 

1)  WIC: -19K revenue and expense 
2)  CDD:  -59K in expenditures, +30K CDE revenue 
3)  LL: -15K insurance expense, - 15K Measure D Revenue 

Programs spent $23K less than projected not fully spending out line items. We saw a program 
net increase of $240K. Development exceeded prior year fundraising for fourth year in a row. 
LL has paid off close to $.5MM in debt in aggregate following this year’s projected gains. ELD 
spent less due to difficulty hiring. CDD is claiming a new mental health multiplier, boosting 
CDE revenue.  
19/20 FY update: We have secured $150K in funding from Sunlight giving. MOW saw a 
significant increase of nearly $180K in state augmentation, increasing GA for admin and 
reserves. 2% overall increase of agency budget. The completed budget will be presented at 
the September BOD meeting.  

4)  Admin: -23K G.A., offset by -25K expenses 
b)    Cash Balance / Accounts Receivables 

CFO reported briefly on the agency cash balances. 
c)     Cash Flow and Line of Credit 

1)  Payment Updates (WIC/CDD) 
2)  Timing of Major inflows and effect on cash flow 

d)    Investments and Funds – Status Review 
e)     Update on Fiscal Year 19/20 Budgets 
f)      Questions / Answers 
g)     Items for next agenda 

  

13



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 2 of 2 

11:15 Closed Session 
11:30 Adjourn 
  

                                                                     Next Meeting September 12, 2019 
 

14



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 1 of 2 

 
Governance Committee Meeting 

Thursday August 8, 2019 
11:30 am-12:30 pm 

Room A, Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz 

 
Members Present: Shannon Brady, Pam Fields, Lee Slaff 
Excused Absence: Jack Jacobson 
Staff Present: Seth McGibben, Doug Underhill  
Notes: Tonje Switzer 

DRAFT NOTES  

11:30 1. Meeting to order/Establish Quorum 
11:31 2. Agenda Review 

 CEO announced that $150K from Sunlight Giving has been secured for 3 years. 
11:31 3. CEO Report – Ray Cancino 

a. Action Item - Resolution 2019-08-01_CA Department of Transportation* 
This resolution allows us to apply for the grant and states that we will maintain funds in 
accordance with rules. Lee /Pam moved to approve Resolution 2019-08-01_CA 
Department of Transportation. MSP. 
b. 19/20 Budgets – No cuts 
For the first time in 5 years, we do not need to make cuts to staff hours at any program. 
c. Farm to Fork – Update 
The event came in at $70K, which is 18% more than in the past. This is the 4th year in a row 
that we exceeded last year’s donations. 
d. HCA Wage Survey – Draft Report 
We have worked with Steve McKay and UCSC Professor Rebecca London to review the HCA 
report. Nonprofit workers are more likely to seek services and many are in need of income 
from second jobs to make ends meet. The survey report will be rolled out at the end of 
September, followed by policy recommendations. The report can be used throughout the 
year as a toolkit for nonprofits. A HCA workshop will be scheduled to include BOD members 
and EDs. CEO want feedback from BOD about one fact that was startling. Low wages lead to 
stress which can affect services provided. Agencies are looking at needing to cut 10%-15% of 

15



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 2 of 2 

staff to address minimum wage increase. Committee asked how it compares to other surveys 
across the state. CEO noted that the survey was distributed to nonprofits that are recipients 
of public funds, a fact that can be used in the report. We see high use of MediCal as they meet 
the income limit. Fifty percent of nonexempt workers does not have $400 set aside for 
emergencies. The report will be sent to the full BOD. 

11:55 4. Items for next GC Agenda/BOD Agenda 
12:00 5. Closed Session 
12:30 6. Adjourn 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Next Meeting: 
Thursday September 12, 11:30am-12:30pm 

Board Room, Santa Cruz County Community Foundation, 7807 Soquel Drive, Aptos 

16



 
 
Development Committee Planning Notes 
Small Conference Room, CB HQ  
Sept 11, 2019 at 11am 
 
Present: Katy King, Lee Slaff, Amy Hanley, Anna Vaage, Brenda Romero 
 
Community Bridges 101      
We will review programs, services and funding needs as new committee members attend.  
 
Review and Approve Committee Member Description   
Approved committee member roles and added skills desired.  
 
Upcoming CB Event       
MCR’s Mountain Affair will be held October 25 with a capacity of 110. Auction items, 
sponsorships and tickets sales are being sought for this gathering of valley communities. 
There was discussion of exploring a different venue for next year. Development team will 
explore other opportunities to enable increased attendance. 
 
Community Meetings/Events      
9/19 Pajaro Chamber Mixer (PM) –  Katy 
9/25 Aptos Chamber Mixer (PM) – Lee 
 
Board Report        
Katy will report activities of July, August and September meetings on 9/18. 
 
Board Giving 
It was decided that Board members shall receive personal giving statements twice annually 
in April and October to provide updates in advance of both calendar and fiscal year-ends. 
 
 
Next Meeting: 
2nd Wednesdays 
October 9 at 11:00am 
Community Bridges 
519 Main Street, Watsonville 

17



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Finance Committee 

Thursday, September 12, 2019, 10:30-11:30 AM 
PAMF, 2200 Soquel Ave, Santa Cruz CA 

 
DRAFT MINUTES 

10:30   Agenda Review 
10:35  CFO Report – Doug Underhill 

a) Program Budget Summary Review – July 
Highlights:  Programs +88K, Net Assets +92K 

1) The majority of program gains, $70K, are reserve contributions in budget 
2) CDD saw a $20K increase resulting from a decrease in personnel and increased 

revenue. 
3) LOCR saw a $32K increase in revenue and expenses resulting from funding for 

computer literacy classes. We are estimating a 6% LOCR capital campaign gain 
which is conservative due to volatile market.  

4) Financial Edge Software is undergoing maintenance and receiving updates. The 
work should be completed within the next two weeks. We are ahead of last year 
in preparation for the audit. Estimated year-end balance is based on our best 
current knowledge with no major changes expected. 

b) Cash Flow and Line of Credit 
1) Timing of Major inflows and effect on cash flow 

We are running a fairly high AR, as we are waiting on CARB reimbursement- an 
additional $15K was captured for EV reimbursement. WIC payments are caught up. 
CORE payments for FY 19-20 should come in early October. Work has commenced at 
the Ohlone property. Renovation expenses can be claimed against the $500K loan as 
projects are completed. Timing of LL move is pushed back 5-8 Weeks. Maintenance 
facility will move in late November followed by office staff December/January. 
Committee members suggested Earth Works as an agency that could do the paving 
work. CEO explained the bidding process. Committee member asked if there are 
enough expert eyes on the selection process.  
c) Investments and Funds – Status Review 
We are experiencing a volatile market but minimal net gain/loss FY 19-20.  
d) 19/20 Agency Roll-up Budget review *Action Item 
The preliminary was previously provided in June. The current version is not much 
different but has some added funding such as the senior augmentation. All WIC 

18



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 2 of 2 

vouchers are included since this budget represents total services provided. When 
they are removed we see an actual 4.6% year to year growth in the budgets. There 
was funding passed from federal government to states to counties, mainly for roads 
but that also included some funding for transit augmentation. LL was allocated $100K 
per year for 3 years, which was added to the 19-20 roll-up budget  
LL is showing 4.7% growth. MOW is showing close to 10% growth due to the state 
augmentation funding. MCR is showing 40% growth due to heap funding. ELD is 
showing growth due to the one-time CCAH funding. WIC saw a 1% decrease likely due 
to the political environment creating barriers for families seeking services. 
FRC not much growth overall. Development has an 11-12% increase due to funding 
allocations towards the senior campaign. We are budgeting 91% increase in spending 
for contracted work, largely due to work related to capital projects as well as FRC’s. 
Occupancy increased by 15%, but that is due to maintenance and utilities now 
showing up in the occupancy line item. Salaries increased by 3.6%, which represents 
step increases and reclassifications. Benefits saw a 2.2% increase, as changes are 
dependent on how many new EEs waive benefits upon hire. The budget will go to 
BOD for vote next week. Jack /Lee moved to recommend approval of the 19/20 FY 
Budget. MSP.  
e) Questions / Answers 
f) Items for next agenda 

11:20 Closed Session  
11:30 Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Next Meeting October 10th, 2019 

19



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 1 of 3 

 
Governance Committee Meeting 

Thursday September 12, 2019 
11:30 am-12:30 pm 

Room A, Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Members Present: Shannon Brady, Pam Fields, Lee Slaff, Jack Jacobson  
Staff Present: Ray Cancino (by phone), Seth McGibben, Amy Hanley 
Minutes: Tonje Switzer 

11:36 1. Meeting to order/Establish Quorum 
11:36 2. Agenda Review 

Add discussion on Senior Break out from BOD. Due to member leaving at noon, move action 
item up and proceed with Closed Session. 

11:38 3. CEO Report – Ray Cancino 
b. Census 2020  

i. Action Item – Resolution 2019-09-01* 
CEO and Tonje provided a brief overview of proposed agency roles in supporting the 2020 
Census whose complete count is a deciding factor in federal funding towards a host of 
services provided by CB programs. Lee/Jack moved to approve Motion to approve signing 
of Resolution 2019-09-01. MSP. 

11:43 Closed Session 
12:07 3. CEO Report (resumed) 

a. HCA Wage Survey – Draft Report 
A 1st presentation was held at last week’s HCA meeting for around 30 participants, and will 
be shared with community members next. The report makes clear that nonprofit workers are 
struggling and are for example twice as likely to utilize services than are the general 
population.  This will send out to the full BOD with inclusion of the timeline. BOD will be 
invited to future presentations.  
c. Senior Communication Plan – Amy Hanley 

The communication plan is drafted in response to the facilitated session at the last BOD 
meeting where the consistent request a communication plan emerged. We are soliciting 
feedback from GC prior to presenting for full BOD next week. The key message is that 

20



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 2 of 3 

Santa Cruz County is not prepared for the projected growth in the senior population, and 
the goal is to build CB as credible leader on Senior Issues. There is a Phase I & Phase II. 
- Who/what partners are missing?  

Committee asked how to leverage larger national organizations. Bay Federal is 
possible partner with bulletin that reach members. 

- What messaging is missing?  
Seniors and homelessness.  

- What channels are missing?  
A sharable social media messaging toolkit is part of the plan but not included in the 
document yet. Billboard on highway 17. Dignity newsletter.  

Amy noted that online advocacy tools are being explored. Committee noted that the 
capital campaign for MOW and ELD can be tied in. 

d. 2019 EE Survey Comparative Analysis 
We received results from external contractor whose survey unfortunately included a glitch 
that severely reduced response rates on four of the questions, two of which are tied to the 
CEO operating plan. We will plan to ask those questions again to get a better read. There 
was much positive feedback, and opportunities of growth were identified in advocacy, as 
staff report they understand the importance of advocacy as it affect their program, but 
does not view it as part of their job (40%).  We will create a one-page sheet about 
outreach and education and work on adding to JD using language already part of WIC 
JDs. CB can educate staff about the many ways to participate in effective advocacy 
depending on capacity and preferences. Another area of growth is in reference to 
evaluations and feedback, and we are working on operationalize across the agency the 
provision of regular feedback between supervisors and the staff they supervise. 

e. Lift Line Progress and Timeline – New Building – Moved to Closed Session 
Maintenance is scheduled to move in November and rest of LL admin in 
December/January.  The project is moving forward with a slight delay. Due to zoning rules 
we are advised to request permits for paving after the program is moved in. 

f. New Contracts  
i. HSD - CalFresh expansion for Seniors 

$35K split between ELD, MOW, FRCs  
ii. Census – Not confirmed 

We are expecting between $30K and $50K, which will partly go towards hiring a
 coordinator to work out of FRC. 

g. July BOD meeting senior break out groups – Discussion  
Amy will share updated communication plan with Committee Chair who will share with 
full BOD along with Anna’s notes from the BOD breakout session. There is a need for BOD 
members to discern where they can be involved and take lead. There was a brief 

21



Prepared by Tonje Switzer 
Page 3 of 3 

discussion concerning how to attract more BOD members, and committee suggested 
hosting an agency BOD-member solicitation event.  

12:43 4. Items for next GC Agenda/BOD Agenda 
12: 43 6. Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Next Meeting: 
Thursday October 10, 11:30am-12:30pm 

Room A, Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz 

22



 
AGENCY BOARD RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION # 2019-09-02 

At the duly noticed regular meeting of the Community Bridges Board of Directors held on September 
18, 2019 the following resolution was made: 

Whereas the Community Bridges Board of Directors hereby authorized Community Bridges to enter 
into funding Contract 1920-02 with the Seniors Council/Area Agency on Aging (AAA). 

Whereas the Community Bridges Board of Directors authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to execute 
contracts, including any amendments, with the Seniors Council/Area Agency on Aging (AAA) for 
program funds for the 2018-19 Program Year. 

Shannon Brady, Chair    Jack Jacobson, Secretary 

 
VERIFICATION 

Each of the undersigned declares under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California 
that the statements in the foregoing certificate are true and correct of his or her own knowledge, 
and that this declaration was executed on September 18, 2019, in Santa Cruz, California. 

          

Shannon Brady, Chair    Jack Jacobson, Secretary 

 

23



1 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOTES 
Wednesday, June 19, 2019 
5:00 PM to 7:30 PM 
Sutter/PAMF Education and Support Center, 2200 Soquel Avenue, Santa Cruz  
 
6:15 9. Agency Business – Ray Cancino (65 min) 
 9.3 Strategy Session: Meals on Wheels Nancy Sherrod facilitates  

a. Incorporating the projected growth of seniors into long-term agency strategic planning; how 
should we plan to grow the revenues to meet the community need? 

CEO introduced the need to strategize senior program stability to address growing needs. 
There is a need for the Board of Directors of the largest social service agency to be leading the 
way for the sector to grow revenues to help address these needs. CB has been approved for a 
capital planning grant from the Alliance to explore a senior services facility, and MOW 
received an increase of $120,000 AAA funding for 18 months beginning FY 20/21. Donations 
are not a reliable revenue source to address a systemic increase in need, and fundraising can 
be an expensive endeavor. Pension obligations affect local funding’s ability to respond.  

Examples of interventions: 1. Board members can support strategic advocacy by attending 
meeting of local commissions on aging, staff join other groups. 2. We can recruit elected 
officials to sponsor legislation, which can result in long term trickle-down effects. 3. We can 
support local tax measures to fund social services, with $250,000 start-up fees needed, and 4. 
we can elevate the issues through increased communication campaigns.  

Meals on Wheels current funding was clarified, $1.8M per year includes $500K raw food costs. 
Federal funding levels set in 1984 have not been adjusted to keep pace. In 2009 there was a 
15% reduction in county funding. In San Francisco there currently is a 4-6 week wait for 
services even for prioritized populations. We served 7,000 meals this year than were funded, 
offset through private fundraising. Participants contribute an average $0.58 per meal toward 
the suggested $2.50 food costs. The program receives $415K county CORE funding, the 
largest share of recipients, which has been reduced by $100K per year since 2001.  

Facilitator encouraged groups to consider the time, skill and cost of proposed solutions, 
including the Board involvement required.  

7:15 Breakout Groups report 

Advocacy: Local avenues to state advocacy include AAA advocacy committee. Where we do 
not participate, see who is already on the commission and reach out. There are opportunities 
with the new governor to advance a commission on aging. Consider forming a coalition of 
service providers and stakeholders, including Monterey County. Also consider outsourcing to 
experts rather than staff and volunteer labor. Recruit promotional support from groups such 
as AARP, state and national MOW associations.  

24



2 
 

Legislation: There is local tax measure fatigue, and ballot measures can reduce funding from 
municipalities that fund programs. Measures also affect residents on fixed incomes we are 
trying to serve. MOW currently serves meals through municipally subsidized properties. There 
is competition for local dollars, and some tax rates are capped.   

Capital Planning: A senior facility should include co-located cross-program services, including 
housing. Consider public/private partnership opportunities.  

Communications: Frame as a food security and public health issue, not just a senior issue. 
Public healthcare costs can be reduced. Plan communications in advance of advocacy 
opportunities such as CORE funding cycle, state legislative sessions. Sponsor educational 
forums covering replicable solutions working in other communities. There is a pilot project in 
San Francisco through general funds to prescribe meals to patients. Bring increased 
awareness to day-to-day needs, not just holiday giving.  

Other: There was discussion of whether CalFresh benefits could be used to contribute to 
Meals on Wheels, and this is a conflict of public funds. Farmers market vouchers have been 
used at WIC. Consider a tax on emerging commercial food delivery services (UberEats).  

Members asked for more details on the costs of various strategies, to reconvene after 
reviewing a written proposal.  

 

25



 

 

Are We Prepared? 
Communication Campaign 
October 1, 2019 – September 30, 2020 
 
Audience:  
Voters age 40+ 
  

Goal Measurement of Success 
Establish Community Bridges’ authority 
as a thought leader and advocate for 
seniors 

Partner with 10 local agencies to implement 
campaign 

Increase awareness of senior issues 10 news articles in local media 

Increase funding to senior organizations Increase in funding over 2019/2020 
projections: 
State & Federal- 5% 
Local & County - 5% 
Donations/Foundations -  10% 

Increase awareness of county and 
statewide measures/ legislation/funding 
affecting seniors 

25 distinct users of advocacy platform  

 
Messaging short: Santa Cruz County is not prepared for the growing senior population and resulting 
increased demand for social services.  
 
Key Messaging points: 

� Expected 32% growth in number of seniors in SC County from 2020 to 2030 (Senior Needs 
Assessment Survey). 

� There is often a lack of awareness of senior needs as they are often in the shadows, at home 
and isolated.   

� The senior generation can find it hard to ask for help 
� Increase in percentage of homeless seniors, especially among veterans and those with 

mental illness  
� Life expectancy is increasing and many older adults have no retirement income 
� High cost of living and food, along with chronic health conditions and isolation contributes to 

poor health outcomes and increased risk of suicide 
� This issue affects everyone: people that are, or will be, caring for an aging parent; and the first 

Gen Xers will be seniors in 2030. 
� Community Bridges programs respond to the most critical nutritional, social and physical 

needs that seniors face. 
 

26



 

 

Partners  
Principal Partners 
Seniors Council/Area Agency on Aging 
Senior Network Services 
Central CA Alliance for Health 
Sutter / PAMF 
Dignity  
Hospice 
Pajaro Valley Health Trust 
Health Projects Center 
Homeless Services Center 
SC County Seniors Commission 
Other Partners: Financial Support, Event Sponsorship, 
Outreach 
Local Banks 
Faith Communities 
Alzheimer’s Association 
Watsonville Hospital 
Pharmacies: Watsonville Rx & Horsnyders’s & Walgreen’s 
Assisted Living Facilities 
NAMI 
Dientes 

 
Distribution Channels: 

KION/KSBW paid ads Radio ads 
Social media Press releases  
email In-person event 
Article(s) submitted to key news/online outlets  

 
Phase 1: October 2019 - November 2019 
 
Events/Activities: 

� Partner Outreach and Engagement– Be the voice of Community Bridges to partner 
organizations and elected officials to activate and engage their participation in addressing 
senior issues. This includes attending and advocating at regularly scheduled partner 
meetings, as well as conducting additional outreach to elected officials and other 
organizations as needed. Messaging, speaking points and supporting materials provided by 
Development team. 

� Resources: Community Bridges CEO and Development Team (15 hours) 
� Board to designate 4 members to represent Community Bridges at  key partner 

meetings (see Attachment A) 
 

27



 

 

� Solicit Other Funding Sources – research, identify and apply for project funding from 
foundations and other government sources. 

� Resources: Community Bridges Development Team (80 hours) 
� Create ToolKit – sample flyers, press releases, social media post content, schedule for social 

media posting. Generate new content and utilize existing content from other senior 
organizations (e.g., AARP, National Council on Aging). 

� Resources: Graphic design, Development Team (40 hours)  
� Community Bridges Board Members: share Toolkit  

 
� Weekly social media posting/boosting. 

� Resources: Development Team (10 hours) 
� Community Bridges Board Members: Share posts 

 
� Monthly emails and texts with advocacy call to action. Utilize online advocacy and texting 

services. 
� Resources: Development Team (10 hours)  

 
� Participate in Dignity Health Aging Young Event (November 2019) 

� Resources: Development Team (8 hours)  
 

� Distribute at least two press releases through Newswire: 
1) Highlight availability of Toolkit  
2) CB programs respond to the most critical nutritional, social and physical needs that 
seniors face. 

� Resources: Development Team (10 hours); Newswire 
 

� Develop outline and pitch article to leading online news agencies or hire contractor to write 
and pitch article to leading online news sources. Coordinate interviews with partners to be 
interviewed to highlight impact of increasing senior population and expected gaps in care. 

� Resources: Development Team (40 hours) or outside writer. 
 
Phase 1 Budget 

Item Cost 
Social Media Boosting $200 
Graphic Design $850 
PR Promotion (Newswire) $720 
Textedly $82 
Development Staff + 5% Buffer $14,440 

Phase 1 Total $16,292 
 
 
 

28



Phase 2: December 2019  September 2020 

Events/Activities: 
� Seniors Forum: 

o Focus: Highlight issues and present solutions in 4 areas: isolation, health/well-being, impact 
on families (respite, productivity), community  

o Identify and secure speakers from out of county to address each of these issues and present 
information and solutions 

� Resources: CEO & Development Team (60 hours,  Board of Directors and partner 
organizations 

o Obtain venue, event logistics, coordination and promotion 
� Resources: Development Team (216 hours: 18 hours per week for 12 weeks)  

 
� TV ad highlighting key messaging points above. Video creation. 

� Resources: Development Team (24 hours) 
 

� Radio ads 
� Resources: Ad Cost, Development Team (8 hours) 

 
� Monthly emails and texts with advocacy call to action. Utilize online advocacy and texting 

services. 
� Resources: Development Team (72 hours/ 8 hours per month), Textedly  

 
� Distribute at least four press releases through Newswire:  

1) Senior Forum  
2) CB programs respond to the most critical nutritional, social and physical needs that seniors 
face  
3) Ability of senior population to access mental health services 

     4) Housing costs and homelessness among seniors 
� Resources: Development Team (16 hours), Newswire 

 
� Bi-Weekly social media posting/boosting  

� Resources: Development Team (27 hours or 3 hours per month) 
� Community Bridges Board Members: Share posts 

 
Phase 2 Budget 

Item Cost 
TV ad airtime (9 months = 32 spots per month) $4,050 
Radio Ads (2 months – estimate) $1,500 
Textedly $370 
Social Media Boosting $500 
Video $1,000 

29



 

 

Speaker Fees $8,000 
Forum: Venue, Food, printing $10,000 
PR Promotion (Newswire) $1,440 
CEO & Development Staff + 5% buffer $23,493 

Phase 2 Total $50,353 
Phase 1 Total  $16,292 

Total $66,645 
 
 
 
 
 

30



Organization Meeting Meeting Time and Location CB Staff Representation Board Representation 
Seniors Council AAA Advisory Council 

Meeting 
Third Wednesday of every 
month 
10:00-12:00 a.m.  
Watsonville Hospital 

Lisa Berkowitz /Senior Service 
Provider Representative 
(Alternate: Kirk Ance) 
 

 

Seniors Council Board Meeting* Third Thursday of every month 
10:00 -12:00 a.m.  
Watsonville Hospital 

  

Seniors Council Senior Service Providers 
Meeting 
 

Third Monday of every month 
10:00-12:00 a.m. 
Capitola City Hall 

Lisa Berkowitz, Lois Sones, Kirk 
Ance , Ray Cancino 

 

Seniors Council Advocacy Committee Second Monday of every 
month 10:30 - 12:30 
Capitola City Hall 
 

Lisa Berkowitz, Ray Cancino  

Seniors Commission 
 

 Third Tuesday of the month 
every other month  
12:30-2:30  
United Way of Santa Cruz 
 

CB Staff Carol Childers is 
current chair of the 
commission representing 
Bruce McPherson, 5th District. 
 

 

Regional 
Transportation 
Commission 

Elderly and Disabled 
Transportation Committee 

Second Tuesday of the 
month every other month  
1:30 - 3:30  
RTC office 
 

Kirk Ance, Lisa Berkowitz  

Commission on 
Disabilities 
 

 Second Thursday of the month 
(except July and December) 
12:30 - 2:00 
RTC office 
 

  

Board of Supervisors 
Meetings 

 Every other Tuesday 
9:00 am-12:00 pm 
Governmental Center Building 
 

  

 
*The same agenda topics are covered at the Advisory Council Meeting and Board Meetings. The official role of the Advisory Council is to pass along 
recommendations to the board. 
  
 

31



 

Attachment B – Senior Funding 

Funding for Community Bridges Senior Programs 
Year Over Year Changes  

19/20 18/19 17/18 16/17 15/16 
Total State+Fed 2,581,997 2,009,175 1,582,420 1,574,717 1,495,862 
Year Over Year State+Fed 29% 27% 0% 5% 
      

Total Local + County 1,562,819 1,623,975 1,473,973 747,803 757,445 
Year Over Year Local+County -4% 10% 97% -1% 

 

      
Total Donations+Foundations 382,828 399,873 454,726 487,122 372,344 

Year Over Year Donations+Foundations -4% -12% -7% 31% 
 

32



Community Bridges 
2019 Employee Survey
Comparative Analysis

Answered: 80
Skipped 22

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 1 of 2333



Answered: 101
Skipped 1

Answered: 101
Skipped 1

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 2 of 2334



Answered: 101
Skipped 1

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 3 of 2335



Answered: 101
Skipped 1

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 4 of 2336



Answered: 101
Skipped 1

Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 5 of 2337



Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 6 of 2338



Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 7 of 2339



Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 8 of 2340



Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 9 of 2341



Answered: 14
Skipped: 88

 

In error this question was left as optional, hence the sample size is
not representative and results are skewed. 

Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 10 of 2342



Answered: 99
Skipped 3

Answered: 100
Skipped 2

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 11 of 2343



Answered: 99
Skipped 3

Answered: 99
Skipped 3

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 12 of 2344



Answered: 14
Skipped: 88

Answered: 14
Skipped: 88

In error this question was left as optional, hence the sample size is
not representative and results are skewed. 

In error this question was left as optional, hence the sample size is
not representative and results are skewed. 

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 13 of 2345



Answered: 99
Skipped 3

Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 14 of 2346



Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 15 of 2347



Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 16 of 2348



Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 17 of 2349



Answered: 16
Skipped: 86

In error this question was left as optional, hence the sample size is
not representative and results are skewed. 

Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 18 of 2350



Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 19 of 2351



An
sw

er
ed

: 9
8

Sk
ip

pe
d 

4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 20 of 2352



Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Answered: 98
Skipped 4

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 21 of 2353



Q41. Please rate the following in your order of importance 
           (1 being the most important and 12 being the least important).

Answered: 91
Skipped 11

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 22 of 2354



Q42. Please rate in order of importance what is most important to you in a job 
           (1 being the most important and 8 being the least important).*

2016-2018 the question was worded differently:
Please rate in order of importance the things that might attract you to other
employment opportunities (1 being the most important and 8 being the least
important).
 
 
Answered: 91
Skipped 11

Prepared by Tonje Switzer 23 of 2355



Fiscal Year July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Current Year 
18/19

$90,605 $43,432 $21,982 $27,294 $73,360 $123,678 $12,573 $31,486 $96,191 $68,200 $28,097 $18,814 $635,712

Previous Year 
17/18

$76,795 $41,825 $17,779 $32,874 $75,415 $127,521 $46,433 $43,568 $37,199 $54,823 $31,484 $49,677 $635,394

Cumulative difference 6/30/18 to 6/30/19 $318 0.05% change

A. Cumulative YTD Donations vs Prior Year - See Campaign & Appeal Summary
$635,712

•  Prior Year Cumulative YTD $635,394
•  Excess of Prior Year YTD $318 0.05% Growth over prior year

B. Cumulative YTD Donations vs Budgeted Goal - See Campaign & Appeal Summary
$635,712

•  Donation Revenue Goal $550,464
•  Excess of Budgeted Rev $85,248 15% Growth over annual budget

C. Active Grant Applications vs Prior Year - See Grant Status Report
•  18/19 Grant Awards YTD $1,803,740

$1,129,192
$731,166 60% Growth over prior year

D. Campaigns & Appeals in Progress - See Campaign & Appeal Summary
•  MOW Close the Gap campaign raised $14,000 from 50 donors (10 new.)
•  FRC Postcard mailer in progress: 3,000 for each site with $1,000 goal.
•  LOCR Futsal crowdfunding campaign in progress with $8,300 goal.

E. Upcoming Fundraiser Events - Not yet shown in Campaign & Appeals
•  Farm to Fork 2019:  Aug 3 at La Selva Beach Clubhouse $40K net goal.
•  Mountain Affair 2019: Reserved Oct 25 at Ristorante Casa Nostra.

•  18/19 New Funds
•  Prior Year Awarded

To
ta

l

Development Progress Report
   Fiscal Year 2018-19
6/30/2019 Final Report

•  18/19 Donation Revenue YTD

Revenue from Individuals & Businesses: donations, auctions, sponsorships, tickets. (Excludes unfulfilled pledges.)

•  18/19 Cumulative Revenue

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

56



Grant Status Report
Fiscal Year 2018-19 through June 30, 2019
18/19 Grant Revenue Goal:  $1,053,074

Awarded Grant Applications FY 19/20 FY 18/19 FY 17/18
TDA Funding Claim (LL) $739,977 $695,074 $664,920
California Emergency Solutions and Housing (MCR) $240,478
Alliance Planning Grant (Elderday) $150,000
Sunlight Giving (CB) multi-year $150,000 $150,000 $150,000
Alliance Partners for Healthy Food Access (FRC) $45,000 $45,000
Community Foundation Santa Cruz (ELD, FRC) $45,000 $45,000 $50,000
Packard Foundation (NVCR) $45,000 $45,000 $45,000
County of Santa Cruz Probation for Youth (LORC & MCR) $45,000 $45,000 $60,000
Monterey Peninsula Foundation (Lift Line) $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
California Public Utilities Corp (FRC) $32,174
United Way Youth Well-Being (LOCR) $30,000
Pajaro Valley Community Health Trust (LMCR) $15,000
Community Foundation Monterey advocacy (LMCR) $12,000
Dignity Health Dominican Hospital (FRC) $12,500 $12,500
Community Action Board Immigration Services (FRC) $8,000 $8,000
California Department of Aging, CBAS (ELD)� n/a $98,215
Rockefeller Foundation for Listen for Good (FRC) multi-year tbd $15,000 $30,000
Subaru Share the Love (MOW) tbd $9,611
Palo Alto Medical Foundation (MOW) tbd $7,500 $5,000
Dudley-Vehmeyer-Brown Foundation (MCR) tbd $5,000 $5,000
Nicholson Foundation (NVCR) tbd $5,000 $0
Save the Redwoods (NVRC) tbd $5,000
AT&T Foundation (MCR) tbd $5,000
Alliance Technical Assistance (ELD) one-time only $0 $15,700
California Air Resources Board CARB (LL) one-time only $0 $229,647 $38,572
Total Awarded $1,610,129 $1,803,740 $1,129,192

Pending Grant Applications
CalTrans 5310 (LL) $515,100
Santa Cruz County HAP (FRC) $150,000
AHEAD Financial Literacy  (FRC) $50,000 declined
Dignity Health Foundation (FRC) $60,000
Kaiser Foundation for At Risk Youth (FRC) $35,000 $15,000 $15,000
Packard Foundation- Capacity Building (NVCR) $12,500
Newman's Own (MOW) $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
California Census Office 2020 (FRC) TBD
California Emerging Technology Fund (FRC) TBD
Total In Process $2,552,403 incl above incl above

Declined Grant Applications
Adult Probation Mental Health (MCR & LOCR) $198,331
Alliance Meal Delivery Pilot (MOW) $114,862
Kendal Charitable Funds (ELD) $50,000
United Way Women in Philanthropy (NVCR) $10,000
US Soccer Foundation (LOCR) $30,000
Total Declined $90,000 incl above incl above

57



Fiscal Year July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total

Current Year 
19/20

$44,354 $49,211 $93,565

Previous Year 
18/19

$90,605 $43,432 $21,982 $27,294 $73,360 $123,678 $12,573 $31,486 $96,191 $68,200 $28,097 $18,814 $635,712

Cumulative difference 8/31/18 to 8/31/19 -$40,472 -30.2% change

A. Cumulative YTD Donations vs Prior Year - See Campaign & Appeal Summary
$93,565

•  Prior Cumulative YTD $134,037
•  Change vs. Prior YTD -$40,472 -30% Growth over prior year

B. Cumulative YTD Donations vs Budgeted Goal - See Campaign & Appeal Summary
$93,565

•  % of Goal to Date $91,214 16.7% Portion of year lapsed

•  Variance to % of Year $2,350 0.4% Excess of goal to date

C. Active Grant Applications vs Prior Year - See Grant Status Report
•  19/20 Grant Awards $1,900,438

$1,803,740
•  19/20 New Funds $754,961 5% Growth over prior year

D. Current Campaigns & Appeals - See Campaign & Appeal Summary
•  Farm to Fork 2019:  Met $40K net goal. Gross increase of $7K, net $2,300.
•  FRC Postcard mailer in progress: 3,000 mailed for each site with $1K goal.

E. Upcoming Events & Appeals - Not yet shown in Campaign & Appeals
•  Mountain Affair 2019: Reserved Oct 25 at Ristorante Casa Nostra.
•  CB Calendar (11/15), MOW Mailing (11/15), Giving Tuesday (12/3)

•  Prior Year Awarded

To
ta

l

Development Progress Report
   Fiscal Year 2019-20

August 31, 2019

•  19/20 Donations YTD

Individuals & Businesses: donations, auctions, sponsorships, tickets. (Excludes unfulfilled pledges.)

•  19/20 Cumulative 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

58



Grant Status Report
Fiscal Year 2019-20
Through Aug 31, 2019

Awarded Grant Applications FY 19/20 FY 18/19 FY 17/18
TDA Funding Claim (LL) $739,977 $695,074 $664,920
Low Carbon Transit Operations Program LCTOP (LL) $275,309
California Emergency Solutions and Housing (MCR) $240,478
Alliance Planning Grant (Elderday) $150,000
Sunlight Giving (CB) multi-year $150,000 $150,000 $150,000
Alliance Partners for Healthy Food Access (FRC) $45,000 $45,000
Community Foundation Santa Cruz (ELD, FRC) $45,000 $45,000 $50,000
Packard Foundation (NVCR) $45,000 $45,000 $45,000
County of Santa Cruz Probation for Youth (LORC & MCR) $45,000 $45,000 $60,000
Monterey Peninsula Foundation (Lift Line) $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
California Public Utilities Corp (FRC) $32,174
United Way Youth Well-Being (LOCR) $30,000
Pajaro Valley Community Health Trust (LMCR) $15,000
Kaiser Foundation for At Risk Youth (FRC) $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
Community Foundation Monterey advocacy (LMCR) $12,000
Dignity Health Dominican Hospital (FRC) $12,500 $12,500
Community Action Board Immigration Services (FRC) $8,000 $8,000
California Department of Aging, CBAS (ELD)� n/a $98,215
Rockefeller Foundation for Listen for Good (FRC) multi-year n/a $15,000 $30,000
Subaru Share the Love (MOW) tbd $9,611
Palo Alto Medical Foundation (MOW) tbd $7,500 $5,000
Dudley-Vehmeyer-Brown Foundation (MCR) tbd $5,000 $5,000
Nicholson Foundation (NVCR) tbd $5,000 $0
Save the Redwoods (NVRC) tbd $5,000
AT&T Foundation (MCR) tbd $5,000
Alliance Technical Assistance (ELD) one-time only n/a $15,700
California Air Resources Board CARB (LL) one-time only n/a $229,647 $38,572
Total Awarded $1,900,438 $1,803,740 $1,129,192

Pending Grant Applications
CalTrans 5310 (LL) $515,100
Santa Cruz County HAP (FRC) $150,000
Dignity Health Foundation (FRC) $60,000
Packard Foundation Capacity Building (NVCR) $12,500
Newman's Own (MOW) $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
CaleProcure Census Funding (FRC) TBD
CFSCC Ventura County Census (FRC) TBD
California Emerging Technology Fund (FRC) TBD
Total In Process $747,600 incl above incl above

Declined Grant Applications
Adult Probation Mental Health (MCR & LOCR) $198,331
Alliance Meal Delivery Pilot (MOW) $114,862
AHEAD Financial Literacy  (FRC) $50,000 declined
Kendal Charitable Funds (ELD) $50,000
US Soccer Foundation (LOCR) $30,000
United Way Women in Philanthropy (NVCR) $10,000
Total Declined $140,000 incl above incl above

59



Programs 19/20 Goal 19/20 YTD 19/20 Goal % 18/19 Final

CB General Funds $140,700 $53,894 38% $135,032
Child and Adult Care FP $3,250 $1,130 35% $3,732
Child Development Dept $4,670 $3,512 75% $6,332
Elderday $6,250 $1,338 21% $7,240
La Manzana $2,670 $1,257 47% $9,000
Lift Line $12,600 $2,659 21% $6,757
Live Oak $32,050 $1,805 6% $56,970
Mountain Community $67,200 $2,995 4% $75,417
Meals on Wheels $262,700 $22,512 9% $315,596
Nueva Vista $11,500 $1,170 10% $15,973
WIC $2,200 $1,294 59% $3,664

TOTAL $545,790 $93,565 17% $635,712

Appeals/Campaigns
YTD 19/20 To 

Date
YTD 18/19  To 

Date
 19/20 $ 
change 

 19/20 % 
change 

Annual Report, current year $3,925 $3,250 $675 21%
Donates Monthly $2,278 $1,793 $485 27%
Farm to Fork Gala $72,580 $62,317 $10,263 16%
Founding 100 $200 $200 $0 0%
General Unsolicited $5,675 $43,719 ($38,044) -87%
Honor/Memorial $245 $410 ($165) -40%
LOCR Crowdfunding $705 $10,520 ($9,815) 100%
MCR Mountain Affair $0 $1,350 ($1,350) -100%
MOW mailer welcome packet $1,650 $1,435 $215 15%
MOW meal contribution donation $1,127 $1,018 $109 11%
MOW Spring Mailer $2,315 $4,162 ($1,847) -44%
Online donation/Internet search $374 $624 ($250) -40%
Outside Fundraisers $1,394 $1,912 ($518) -27%
Payroll Deduction - Employee $324 $324 $0 0%
Payroll Funds - non-CB $137 $353 ($216) -61%
Program Donation Box $638 $651 ($13) -2%

Total $93,565 $134,037 -$40,472 -30%

Board contributions (incl above) $6,195 $3,164 $3,031 49%
Board solicitations (incl above) $20,905 $9,740 $11,165 53%

Campaign & Appeal Summary
Donations, Sponsorships, Events Revenue
FY 2019-20  Progress Report ‒ Aug 31, 2019

2019-20 Appeal Results & 2018-19 Comparison

60



Programs 18/19 Goal 18/19 YTD 18/19 Goal % 17/18 Final

CB General Funds $124,606 $135,032 108% $136,748
Child and Adult Care FP $3,066 $3,732 122% $3,684
Child Development Dept $6,192 $6,332 102% $6,491
Elderday $9,451 $7,240 77% $9,765
La Manzana CR $2,049 $9,000 439% $1,435
Lift Line $16,010 $6,757 42% $18,351
Live Oak CR $27,914 $56,970 204% $29,091
Mountain Community $62,459 $75,417 121% $68,186
Meals on Wheels $285,098 $315,596 111% $346,729
Nueva Vista CR $12,447 $15,973 128% $13,307
WIC $1,172 $3,664 313% $1,607

TOTAL $550,464 $635,712 115% $635,394

Appeals/Campaigns
YTD 18/19 To 

Date
YTD 17/18  To 

Date
 18/19 $ 
change 

 18/19 % 
change 

Annual Report, current year $7,100 $1,705 $5,395 316%
Annual Report, prior  year $4,200 $6,595 ($2,395) -36%
Bequests $15,635 $5,350 $10,285 0%
CACFP Flowergrams $703 $573 $130 100%
Calendar appeal $37,092 $33,747 $3,345 10%
Calendar Sponsor $3,500 $6,500 ($3,000) -46%
Donates Monthly $13,226 $10,805 $2,421 22%
Farm to Fork Gala $62,667 $60,159 $2,508 4%
Founding 100 $1,150 $1,293 ($143) -11%
General Unsolicited $134,163 $142,377 ($8,214) -6%
Giving Tuesday $23,385 $16,225 $7,160 44%
Honor/Memorial $3,890 $2,160 $1,730 80%
LL Van Sponsorship $2,760 $12,010 ($9,250) -77%
LOCR Tutoring $10,520 n/a $10,520 100%
MCR Mountain Affair $23,792 $23,618 $174 1%
MCR Phone-a-thon $18,664 $20,712 ($2,048) -10%
MOW Coin Drive $4,118 $3,439 $679 20%
MOW Close the Gap appeal $14,036 n/a $14,036 100%
MOW Food from the Heart $56,321 $61,575 ($5,254) -9%
MOW mailer welcome packet $8,982 $8,176 $806 10%
MOW meal contribution donation $6,854 $5,406 $1,448 27%
MOW Spring Mailer $47,528 $45,908 $1,620 4%
MOW Fall Mailer $88,676 $102,918 ($14,242) -14%
NVCR Fall Mailer $1,957 $2,508 ($551) -22%
Online donation/Internet search $17,671 $10,267 $7,404 72%
Outside Fundraisers $17,881 $35,457 ($17,576) -50%
Payroll Deduction - Employee $7,698 $3,884 $3,814 98%
Payroll Funds - non-CB $750 $9,848 ($9,098) -92%
Program Donation Box $793 $2,179 ($1,386) -64%

Total $635,712 $635,394 $318 0%

Board contributions (incl above) $9,024 $4,835 $4,189 46%
Board solicitations (incl above) $10,665 $10,830 -$165 -2%

Campaign & Appeal Summary
Donations, Sponsorships, Events Revenue

FY 2018-2019  Progress Report ‒ June 30, 2019

2018-19 Appeal Results & 2017-18 Comparison

61



Farm to Fork Revenues & Expenses

Activity Description 2019 2018 2017 2016
Ticket sales $125/ticket or $1,200 for VIP table of 8 $13,775 $13,400 $15,575 $19,975

Sponsorships Sponsorship levels of $1,000-$5,000 $21,500 $21,500 $13,500 $8,000

Live Auction 12-14 items valued $200-2,000 $10,300 $7,100 $10,500 $13,600

Fund-a-need auction 50-80 pledges of $50 to $1,000 $20,950 $15,402 $18,725 $12,550

Table donation cards Donations other than Fund-a Need $325 $565 $660 $575

Silent/Raffle/Trivia Revenues generated during reception $140 $400 $625 $453

Flower bouquets 40 bouquets available for $20 $410 $200 $220 $0

Alcohol donations $5 suggested donation $575 $475 $1,024 $1,247

Pre/Post Event donations From donors who did not attend $2,850 $5,000 $2,280 $750

Unrealized pledges Auction bids, tickets & pledges ($200) ($580) ($1,750) ($1,350)

Total $70,625 $63,462 $61,359 $55,800

Item Description 2019 2018 2017 2016

Rented Equipment lights, tent, heaters, tables, chairs $2,184 $7,332 $3,975 $4,109

Purchased Supplies dishes, linens, utensils $2,053 $518 $874 $7,220

Venue park, hall, electrical $1,350 $1,650 $1,650 $1,600

Licenses two ABC alcohol licenses $0 $100 $100 $100

Staffing servers, bartenders, auctioneer, etc $2,415 $2,170 $1,661 $2,775

Auction auctions add-ons (cash purse, etc) $910 $364 $494 $342

Promotion posters, banners, ads, photos $883 $1,013 $729 $742

Video & Photo promotional video for CB use $6,300 $375 $6,375 $3,000

Printing invitations, programs, postage $2,146 $2,100 $3,423 $2,819

Food/Dessert chef, food, coffee, dessert $10,646 $8,552 $11,168 $7,781

Refreshments meeting expenses, meals, lodging $200 $456 $416 $989

Total $29,087 $24,630 $30,864 $31,477

Purchases Reusable event hosting inventory ($848) ($98) ($675) ($5,825)

$41,538 $38,832 $30,495 $24,323

Allocated to Programs -$23,950 -$15,402 -$18,980 -$13,900

Net Unrestricted Revenue $17,588 $23,430 $11,515 $10,423

Expenses to Revenue Net Profit Ratio 59% 61% 50% 44%

Sponsorships 2019 2018 2017 2016

Sutter Maternity $5,000 $5,000

Driscoll's $5,000 $2,500 $2,000

CalGiant Berry $2,500 $2,500 $2,000 $2,000

System Studies $2,500 $2,500 $2,000 $2,000

Aegis $2,500

Granite $1,500 $1,500 $1,500

LPL Financial $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Langlois $1,000 $1,000

Mazry $1,000 $1,000 $1,000

Bontadelli $1,000 $1,000

New Leaf $1,000

Nordic Naturals $0 $1,000

SC County Bank $0 $2,000 $2,000

SC Community Credit Union $1,000 $1,000

Bay Federal $0 $1,000

Alese Greene $1,000

Sponsorship Total $21,500 $21,500 $13,500 $8,000

Event Revenue

Event Budget

Net Revenue

Event Sponsors

62



COMMUNITY BRIDGES 19/20 AGENCY BUDGET 19/20 - BOD Budget Budget

ADMIN DEV. CACFP LOCR WIC LMCR LL MOW MCR NVCR CDD ELD Total 19/20 FY 18/19 % Change
REVENUE:
4001 Contributions from Individuals 74,700 4,433 29,500 2,200 2,670 2,100 262,842 21,200 9,500 6,078 4,750 419,973 398,668 5.34%
4002 Contributions from Business 20,000 1,500 2,000 50,000 3,000 2,000 250 1,500 80,250 79,750 0.63%
4003 Contributions from Other Fdns 15,000 45,000 8,000 6,625 45,625 40,000 11,625 56,625 15,000 5,000 248,500 208,000 19.47%
4200 Special Events 46,000 53,000 42,000 141,000 137,990 2.18%
4300 Legacies & Bequests 10,206 1,205 11,411 11,197 1.91%
4700 United Way Allocations 21,500 21,500 0

5000 Gov Agencies-Other 11,250 11,250 11,250 11,250 155,000 200,000 23,840 738.93%
5501 County of SC-HRA 15,000 60,000 163,000 15,000 415,000 154,000 15,000 145,000 145,000 1,127,000 1,127,000 0.00%
5501 County of SC-Summer Lunch 28,711 28,711 28,711 0.00%
5501 County of Santa Cruz-Other 50,090 833,490 34,250 90,000 1,007,830 1,003,577 0.42%
5502 City of Capitola 5,346 30,600 61,724 944 98,614 97,599 1.04%
5503 City of Santa Cruz SSP 12,000 53,000 73,000 138,000 138,000 0.00%
5503 City of Santa Cruz CDBG 100,000 100,000 75,000 33.33%
5503 City of Santa Cruz - TDA 739,977 739,977 695,074 6.46%
5503 City of Santa Cruz - Red Cross 25,000 25,000 25,000 0.00%
5504 City of Scotts Valley 3,316 6,509 892 10,717 10,367 3.38%
5505 City of Watsonville 3,500 5,000 8,500 16,500 -48.48%
5600 State Government 2,000 2,000 385,423 368,574 2,000 2,000 1,598,066 2,360,063 2101867 12.28%
5700 Federal Government 3,899,345 15,039 6,590,335 66,332 553,226 537,905 198,946 24,021 78,038 59,807 12,022,994 12,266,854 -1.99%
6200 Program Service Fees 1,871,337 49,528 43,119 387,627 117,061 27,810 40,862 295,916 1,812,469 4,645,729 4,573,228 1.59%
6500 Investment Income 4 4,369 33 4,406 13,872 -68.24%
6900 Miscellaneous Revenue 9,811 22,741 1,800 28,585 27,167 25,000 7,630 15,940 138,674 105,181.00   31.84%
Transfer from Reserves 6,166 6,166 77,312 -92.02%
Community Foundation of SC 6,250 6,250 15,000 6,250 6,260 15,000 55,010 45,000 22.24%
First 5 Santa Cruz County 210,808 57,709 268,517 244,750 9.71%

TOTAL REVENUE: 1,896,148 185,700 3,926,778 287,535 6,594,339 608,350 3,023,426 1,944,189 579,800 361,458 2,302,292 2,198,526 23,908,542 23,504,337 1.72%

BOD Agency Rollup Budgets 1920 vs 1819 8/27/201912:23 PM63



COMMUNITY BRIDGES 19/20 AGENCY BUDGET 19/20 - BOD Budget Budget

ADMIN DEV. CACFP LOCR WIC LMCR LL MOW MCR NVCR CDD ELD Total 19/20 FY 18/19 % Change
SALARIES/BENEFITS
7000 Salaries Total 1,245,475 36,974 244,548 130,721 1,358,911 287,989 987,522 633,424 219,103 172,778 1,207,814 698,504 7,223,763 6,974,125 3.58%
7100 Employee Health 104,502 34,737 15,840 153,299 43,595 145,360 94,112 32,520 33,436 161,197 125,280 943,878 995,061 -5.14%
7100 Employee Retirement 9,456 370 2,059 891 13,589 2,144 4,345 5,274 1,065 1,256 5,472 3,508 49,429 48,663 1.57%
7200 Payroll Taxes 110,922 3,293 23,777 11,765 121,676 25,652 125,905 64,341 19,344 15,167 146,660 64,532 733,034 729,279 0.51%
TOTAL SALARIES/BENEFITS: 1,470,355 40,637 305,121 159,217 1,647,475 359,380 1,263,132 797,151 272,032 222,637 1,521,143 891,824 8,950,104 8,747,128 2.32%
SERVICES/SUPPLIES
8000 Professional Fees: Audit 38,325 1,840 40,165 37,800 6.26%
8010 Indep. Prof. Consultants 166,177 39,960 16,943 34,515 24,406 12,953 165,708 63,545 32,153 13,902 21,291 186,230 777,783 405,492 91.81%
8100 Supplies 48,245 50,883 6,000 8,076 23,930 10,888 14,058 546,986 22,048 14,874 159,586 155,047 1,060,621 959,861 10.50%
8200 Telephone/Communications 9,610 720 2,370 8,668 32,565 8,486 17,223 9,024 5,346 6,939 27,539 6,623 135,113 142,889 -5.44%
8300 Postage & Shipping 2,500 3,250 5,200 404 1,158 106 733 15,100 628 541 214 526 30,360 28,086 8.10%
8400 Occupancy Total 82,120 240 30,332 16,197 229,734 76,610 153,527 126,922 54,818 26,727 156,153 264,718 1,218,098 1,053,730 15.60%
8500 Rent/Maintenance of Equip 6,053 1,500 8,845 1,404 4,785 5,438 11,280 1,577 936 3,466 349 45,633 46,420 -1.70%
8600 Printing & Publications 4,378 12,637 4,400 167 1,564 1,113 324 4,373 383 346 1,678 55 31,418 46,850 -32.94%
8700 Travel & Transportation 4,200 443 4,510 2,494 9,000 5,338 203,133 63,383 2,199 7,823 8,543 313,179 624,245 593,015 5.27%
8800 Conferences and Meetings 17,000 2,148 3,939 1,075 9,047 1,006 3,468 2,558 874 961 755 3,604 46,435 56,245 -17.44%
8900 Assistance to Individ. 4,257,496 4,257,496 4,719,871 -9.80%
9000 Membership Dues 6,269 100 50 48 2,327 137 690 766 153 196 397 5,976 17,109 17,139 -0.18%
9300 Insurance/Bond 8,744 903 4,172 9,800 3,411 72,849 21,257 4,686 11,840 17,042 15,359 170,063 196,839 -13.60%
9400 Miscellaneous 24,285 7,477 1,736 1,875 4,823 3,125 17,313 9,453 1,075 1,203 10,094 10,963 93,422 74,945 24.65%
9400 Fixed Assets 5,706 813,856 8,000 109,200 24,000 960,762 1,130,985 -15.05%
9600 Dist. of Program Costs 2,181 27,205 65,118 41,782 339,570 82,858 270,134 264,391 72,628 52,523 329,156 323,791 1,871,337 1,750,801 6.88%
Deficit Repayment 20,000 20,000 30,602 -34.64%
Required Reserve 40 6,023 21,225 20,282 47,570 30,102 58.03%
9691 Payment/Affiliated Orgs. 3,478,656 32,131 3,510,787 3,405,000 3.11%
TOTAL SERVICES/SUPPLIES: 425,793 145,063 3,621,657 128,318 4,946,864 248,970 1,760,294 1,147,038 307,768 138,811 781,149 1,306,702 14,958,427 14,757,209 1.36%

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES 19/20: 1,896,148 185,700 3,926,778 287,535 6,594,339 608,350 3,023,426 1,944,189 579,800 361,448 2,302,292 2,198,526 23,908,531 23,504,337 1.72%
Percentage Change 18/19 to 19/20 5.46% 11.97% 3.05% 1.57% -7.95% -8.31% 4.70% 9.85% 48.51% 4.36% 4.42% 8.83% 1.72%
Total Budget FY 18/19 1,797,947 165,845 3,810,720 283,082 7,164,085 663,512 2,887,620 1,769,894 390,414 346,363 2,204,760 2,020,095 23,504,337

FY 18/19 Less WIC Passthrough 18,784,466 FY 19/20 Less WIC Passthrough 19,651,035 4.61%

BOD Agency Rollup Budgets 1920 vs 1819 8/27/201912:25 PM64



 $-  $2,000,000  $4,000,000  $6,000,000  $8,000,000  $10,000,000  $12,000,000  $14,000,000

Individuals

Business

Foundations

Special Events

Bequests

United Way

Gov Agencies-Other

County-HRA

County-Summer Lunch

County-Other

Capitola

Santa Cruz SSP

Santa Cruz CDBG

Santa Cruz - TDA

Santa Cruz - Red Cross

Santa Cruz - Other

Scotts Valley

Watsonville

State Government

Federal Government

Program Service Fees

Investment Income

Misc Revenue

Transfer from Reserves

Community Foundation

First 5 Santa Cruz

Community Bridges Budgeted Revenues FY 18-19 to 19-20

FY 1819 FY 1920

65



 $-  $1,000,000  $2,000,000  $3,000,000  $4,000,000  $5,000,000  $6,000,000  $7,000,000  $8,000,000

Salaries

Health

Retirement

Payroll Taxes

Audit

Consultants

Supplies

Communications

Postage

Occupancy

Maintenance

Printing

Travel

Conferences

Assistance

Dues

Interest

Insurance

Misc

Fixed Assets

G.A.

Deficit Repayment

Reserve

Payment Orgs.

Community Bridges Budgeted Expenses FY 18-19 to 19-20

FY 1819 FY 1920

66



ADM $1,896,148

DEV $185,700

CACFP $3,926,778

LOCR $287,535

WIC $2,336,843

LMCR $608,350LL $3,023,426

MOW $1,944,189

MCR $579,800

NVCR $361,448

CDD $2,302,292

ELD $2,198,526

Community Bridges 19-20 Budget By Program

ADM DEV CACFP LOCR WIC LMCR LL MOW MCR NVCR CDD ELD

67



68



69



PROGRAM REPORT to BOARD of DIRECTORS

A. Services:  Congregate and Home Delivered Meals

Fiscal Calendar July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

Current Year 

18/19 11,794    12,371   11,144   12,684   11,645   11,371   13,361   11,713 11,303 11,633 12,400 10, 762
131,419

Previous Year  

17/18 11,916    12,655   11,336   12,086   11,661   12,806   12,240   11,390 12,086 12,180 12,641 11,709 
144,706

B. 2017-2018 Volunteers Report:

July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun YTD

110 110 116 117 213 233 235 238 239 239 241 2,091

110 0 6 1 96 20 2 3 1 0 2 3 244

1,229 1,202 1,115 1,247 1,396 1,252 1,376 1,250 1,224 1,241 1,327 1,252 15,111

C. Accomplishments: 

Fiscal Year 2018-2019

A most significant accomplishment of the funding year 2018-2019  to note is that the state advocacy efforts were extremely

successful  and helped to achieve a augemtation of $ 17.6 million in senior nutrition funds.   This means an increase in  

senior funds for our program for fiscal year 2019-2020 of $178,582.

D. Challenges

Beginning the search in earnest for a new shared home for Elderday and Meals on Wheels.

Number of Unduplicated 

Volunteers

Number of Volunteered 

Hours

Program Name: Meals on Wheels for S.C. County 
Program Logo

Date of Board Meeting:  9/19/18

T
o

ta
l n

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

a
ll

 s
er

vi
ce

s

Fiscal Calendar (18-19)

Number of Duplicated 

Volunteers

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

 16,000

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

Fiscal Calendar

Total Services 
Month to Month

Current Year 18/19

Previous Year  17/18

0

25,000

50,000

75,000

100,000

125,000

150,000

175,000

Current Year 18/19 Previous Year  17/18

T
o

ta
l 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
ll

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

Total Services YTD

70



Regional Transportation Commission adopts five 
Measure D funded projects 

The Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission 
adopted a resolution to approve the five-year program of projects 
for Measure D regional projects, which include Highway 1 auxiliary 
lanes and bicycle/pedestrian overcrossings. (Dan Coyro — Santa 
Cruz Sentinel- file) 
 
By ELAINE INGALLS | eingalls@santacruzsentinel.com | Santa Cruz 
Sentinel 
PUBLISHED: June 17, 2019 at 4:00 pm | UPDATED: June 17, 
2019 at 4:01 pm 

WATSONVILLE– The Santa Cruz County Regional 
Transportation Commission adopted a resolution to approve the 
five-year program of regional projects and investments funded by 
Measure D, following a unanimous vote from the board of 
directors 

The five regional projects include the Highway 1 corridor, active 
transportation on the Monterey Bay Sanctuary Scenic Trail 
Network, the rail corridor, the San Lorenzo Valley/Highway 9 

corridor and the Highway 17 Wildlife Crossing, as well as the five-year program of projects for 
Community Bridges Lift-Line. The commission, during the June 6 meeting, also directed RTC staff 
to use Measure D funds to leverage grants for these projects. The RTC previously approved five-
year plans for Measure D regional projects in June of 2017 and 2018, according to meeting 
documents. 
 “The five-year plan does provide opportunity for community members to provide input on near-term 
planned uses of their tax dollars,” Guy Preston, RTC executive director said in a prepared 
statement. “Having this input from the community also allows us to provide accountability and 
transparency when it comes to the expenditure of the funds.” 

Measure D is a 30-year, ½-cent local sales tax which went into effect in April 2017. It provides local 
funds for high-priority projects in the region and helps address local road maintenance. 

The RTC also released its Measure D annual report for fiscal years 2016-17 and 2017-18. The 
report was prepared by the Measure D Taxpayer Oversight Committee and showed that the 
expenditure of Measure D funds by recipient agencies is in line with the Measure D Ordinance and 
Expenditure Plan for April 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018. Recipient agencies include Santa Cruz 
METRO, Santa Cruz County, the cities of Capitola, Santa Cruz, Scotts Valley and Watsonville and 
Community Bridges Lift Line. 
 
Recipient agencies are required to annually provide an expenditure report and audited financial 
statements showing how their Measure D funds were spent in the prior fiscal year. The annual 
report focuses on the financials and findings of the audits, and also includes highlights of 
countywide projects funded by Measure D. 

 

71

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/author/elaine-ingalls/
mailto:eingalls@santacruzsentinel.com
https://sccrtc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/2019-06-06-rtc-agenda_packet_Web.pdf
https://sccrtc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/2019-06-06-rtc-agenda_packet_Web.pdf
https://sccrtc.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/06/MD-Annual-Report-FY17-18_Final-1.pdf


7/18/2019 Register-Pajaronian | ‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather to call for the end of detention centers

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/these-are-our-kids-hundreds-gather-to-call-for-the-end-of-detention-centers 1/13

By: TONY NUNEZ - Updated: 4 days ago

Posted Jul 13, 2019

 (/tracking/social?id=126171&target=facebook)  (/tracking/social?id=126171&target=twitter) 

‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather
to call for the end of detention centers

 At least 500 people showed for Watsonville's Lights for Liberty vigil in the City Plaza on Friday. — Tony
Nunez/Register-Pajaronian

WATSONVILLE — More than 500 people gathered at
Watsonville’s City Plaza for Friday’s Lights for Liberty vigil, a
worldwide event planned across �ve continents hoping to
raise awareness of conditions in the immigration detention
facilities at the U.S.-Mexico border.

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/)

72

https://register-pajaronian.com/tracking/social?id=126171&target=facebook
https://register-pajaronian.com/tracking/social?id=126171&target=twitter
javascript:
javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/


7/18/2019 Register-Pajaronian | ‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather to call for the end of detention centers

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/these-are-our-kids-hundreds-gather-to-call-for-the-end-of-detention-centers 2/13

(/tracking/ad?3495)

A who’s who of o�cials from the local, county and state levels
spoke to the hundreds circled around a makeshift altar in the
Plaza’s lawn — an acknowledgment of the indigenous people
of Watsonville, according to organizers. 

Many carried signs reading “immigrants are welcome here,”
“build bridges not walls” and “no more lost children” as they
followed speakers in cries of “si se puede” and “these are our
kids.” 

“They are us and we are them,” Watsonville Mayor Francisco
Estrada said. 

Started by a loose coalition of grassroots activists, Lights for
Liberty quickly picked up steam in June and grew into a world-
wide call to the U.S. government to close the camps at the
country’s southern border. 

There were more than 700 registered Lights for Liberty events
scheduled across the globe on Friday.

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/)

73

https://register-pajaronian.com/tracking/ad?3495
javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/


7/18/2019 Register-Pajaronian | ‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather to call for the end of detention centers

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/these-are-our-kids-hundreds-gather-to-call-for-the-end-of-detention-centers 3/13

Watsonville's Lights for Liberty event ended with a �ve-minute candlelit vigil. — Tony
Nunez/Register-Pajaronian

The separation of families at the U.S.-Mexico border has for months been a
contentious topic as Border Patrol has struggled to deal with the increased numbers
of people arriving at the country’s southern doorstep. According to Politifact, o�cials
have tallied roughly 539,500 apprehensions in the �rst eight months of the �scal
year, compared to the 396,600 they made all of last �scal year.

That increase has led to overcrowding in several detention centers that Department
of Homeland Security (DHS) o�cials called “dangerous” in a July 2 report from an
unannounced visit to the Rio Grande Valley in Texas. The report also demanded DHS
to take immediate action to alleviate the overcrowding and prolonged detention of
children and adults, some of whom had no access to showers, clean clothes and
beds.

At least seven children have died in immigration custody over the last year, according
to NBC. 

A few speakers in Watsonville on Friday also addressed the reported Immigration and
Customs Enforcement (ICE) raids set to begin Sunday. 

Paulina Moreno of the Community Action Board of Santa Cruz County urged people
to talk to organizers after the event to learn their rights if they are ever faced with the
possibility of deportation.

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/)

74

javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/


7/18/2019 Register-Pajaronian | ‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather to call for the end of detention centers

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/these-are-our-kids-hundreds-gather-to-call-for-the-end-of-detention-centers 4/13

“We want to respond with power, not panic,” she said.

People of all ages were present at Friday's Lights for Liberty event in Watsonville. — Tony
Nunez/Register-Pajaronian

Community Bridges CEO Raymon Cancino also reassured the crowd that the
organization would continue to serve the immigrant community, which is on high-
alert following the reports of ICE raids.

“There’s no doubt that the Trump Administration is stoking fear through hate and
racism,” Cancino said, “but what I see here is beauty, love and hope, and that’s a
whole lot more powerful.”

Santa Cruz County Superintendent of Schools Faris Sabbah spoke about his family’s
migration from Iraq to escape the Iran-Iraq War, and his disappointment that he is
seeing the same “atrocities” that happened in his native country happening in the
U.S. 

“The experience of immigrants is painful enough without separating children from
their parents,” Sabbah said. “My grief and rage turns into hope when I see you
standing here with us, �ghting to end the criminalization of hope, �ghting to keep
families together.”

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/)

75

javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/


7/18/2019 Register-Pajaronian | ‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather to call for the end of detention centers

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/these-are-our-kids-hundreds-gather-to-call-for-the-end-of-detention-centers 5/13

Longtime community activist Mas Hashimoto, a Japanese-American interned during
World War II, was discouraged by the situation at the border, and said now is the
time to change.

“The people who are coming here now, they’re innocent of any wrongdoing,”
Hashimoto said. “All laws are not fair, all laws are not just, and we have to change
those laws.”

Former Watsonville Mayor Luis Alejo, now a Monterey County Supervisor, and a
representative from Congressman Jimmy Panetta’s o�ce also spoke. Assemblyman
Robert Rivas made the four-hour drive from Sacramento to lend his voice, too. 

“This issue isn’t about being a democrat or a republican,” Rivas said. “It’s about being
an American...This isn't who we are.”

Meanwhile, in Santa Cruz as many as 500 people gathered outside the Courthouse
and spilled over into Soquel Avenue waving homemade banners that read,
“Homeland Humanity,” “Close the Camps,” “Stop Torturing Refugees,” and "No Kids in
Kennels.”

The peaceful gathering drew blares from the horns of passing motorists, thumbs up,
waves and hollers.

“I think what the Trump Administration is doing is atrocious, it’s despicable,” said
Chris Warner of Santa Cruz. “There’s great energy out here today and I’m glad there
are so many people getting the message out. We de�nitely need more young people
out here though.”

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/)

76

javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/


7/18/2019 Register-Pajaronian | ‘These are our kids’: Hundreds gather to call for the end of detention centers

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/these-are-our-kids-hundreds-gather-to-call-for-the-end-of-detention-centers 6/13

10 Comments Register-Pajaronian Login1

t Tweet f Share Sort by Best

LOG IN WITH OR SIGN UP WITH DISQUS 

Name

Join the discussion…

?

 Recommend  1

Caroline Elam came as Lady Liberty Friday to the Lights for Liberty demonstration Friday
evening in front of the Courthouse in Santa Cruz where as many as 500 people gathered.

— Tarmo Hannula/Register-Pajaronian 

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/)

77

https://disqus.com/home/forums/register-pajaronian/
https://disqus.com/home/inbox/
javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/


7/23/2019 Farm to Fork gala dinner benefits locals | Quick Bites

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/07/17/quick-bites-farm-to-fork-gala-dinner-benefits-locals-3/ 1/2
  

By By SANTA CRUZ SENTINELSANTA CRUZ SENTINEL | |
PUBLISHED: PUBLISHED: July 17, 2019 at 2:35 pmJuly 17, 2019 at 2:35 pm | UPDATED:  | UPDATED: July 17, 2019 at 2:36 pmJuly 17, 2019 at 2:36 pm

LA SELVA BEACH — The fourth annual Community Bridges Farm to Fork galaLA SELVA BEACH — The fourth annual Community Bridges Farm to Fork gala
dinner is 5:30-10 p.m. Saturday, Aug. 3, at La Selva Beach Clubhouse (314dinner is 5:30-10 p.m. Saturday, Aug. 3, at La Selva Beach Clubhouse (314
Estrella Ave.). Caterers Barbara and Company will prepare the food. MenuEstrella Ave.). Caterers Barbara and Company will prepare the food. Menu
highlights: appetizers include spicy chickpea and avocado bites; entrée selectionshighlights: appetizers include spicy chickpea and avocado bites; entrée selections
include filet mignon with red wine mushroom sauce; and dessert is an ice creaminclude filet mignon with red wine mushroom sauce; and dessert is an ice cream
sundae bar with fresh cookies, candy and toppings. There will be a live auctionsundae bar with fresh cookies, candy and toppings. There will be a live auction
and live music. Cost is $125 per person. Event proceeds will benefit all 10and live music. Cost is $125 per person. Event proceeds will benefit all 10
Community Bridges programs, which serve 22,000 kids, families and seniors eachCommunity Bridges programs, which serve 22,000 kids, families and seniors each
year through Meals on Wheels, WIC, Elderday Adult Day Health and more.year through Meals on Wheels, WIC, Elderday Adult Day Health and more.
Contact Anna at Contact Anna at annav@cbridges.organnav@cbridges.org or 831-688-8840 ext. 205, or or 831-688-8840 ext. 205, or
visit visit communitybridges.org/eventscommunitybridges.org/events for tickets or more information. for tickets or more information.

Quick Bites, compiled by Tara Fatemi Walker, is your weekly helping of SantaQuick Bites, compiled by Tara Fatemi Walker, is your weekly helping of Santa
Cruz County restaurant and food news. Send items to Cruz County restaurant and food news. Send items to sentinelfood@gmail.comsentinelfood@gmail.com..
Want local food and wine news as it happens? Follow the Sentinel’s food crew onWant local food and wine news as it happens? Follow the Sentinel’s food crew on
Twitter (@santacruzfood); on Instagram (@santacruzfood); or on FacebookTwitter (@santacruzfood); on Instagram (@santacruzfood); or on Facebook
(Santa Cruz Food).(Santa Cruz Food).

SPONSORED CONTENTSPONSORED CONTENT

LIFESTYLELIFESTYLEFOOD & DRINKFOOD & DRINK

Quick Bites | Farm to Fork galaQuick Bites | Farm to Fork gala
dinner benefits localsdinner benefits locals

78

mailto:annav@cbridges.org
http://communitybridges.org/events
mailto:sentinelfood@gmail.com
http://santacruzsentinel.com/sponsor-content?prx_t=uasEAEPE0AEe4PA&ntv_oc=189&ntv_fpc=0c7037bd-10ff-418f-b78a-bc7a3ad6e19b&ntv_fr
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/lifestyle/
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/lifestyle/food-drink/
http://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsubXEnCAz7Y72r4r1L74kBggKL9r14D8lwNVcGA6g-11cvZfKwAoumvYonsSFma2BkAQxdXJGe4_QSMS6jx3ngb6Zuvw2LjU57ifQNKp6a65CVxGSKU8lrbXyk6hYQm2GY2AhcSc4E0w3MDc7GGHvjqFz5M3RcL6olkZSMvT99kBsQ7UJG0GdhMY2vrkyP0KzH55oArSuSABxNYq9_BwtvobR9yWkm2oi-MW1kgca8__REB27i6-oyce-RcghQJJoIPl2lhpcMQDfXs2m0vJHMIh106-ko4vnwbpugmxvDNcyakrrVQAD8&sig=Cg0ArKJSzI1p7S08p324&adurl=http://www.baileyproperties.com/%3Futm_source%3DSCS%26utm_medium%3DBANNER%26utm_campaign%3D728X90%2520TFN%2520IPAD&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y


79



l-I

t¡J
Ð
z

36

M(M,
COI|HUIITTV &R¡ÐGES
Plü,EilflrËS DE ILA C@1t&tt!1!üllÞ!ßD

c@Mt Ml lrJJ rNt l|]rv R E5@ llJJ RC E5
The focus at Nueva Vista is to continue providing much
needed youth programs for at-risk youth in 1st-8th grades.
The Center is located in the heart of the largely low-income,
Latino neighborhood of Beach Flats in Santã óuz.

Fell Events:
r HOMEWORK CLUB - provides homework assistance and

a safe space for elementary and middle school youth.

¡ MOVIES AT THE PARK - a family friendly event to come
together with friends and neighbors to build community.

I LAS POSADAS - During the holidays, rjve will host one
night where we come together and build a family friendly
event to demonstraté community.

Volunteer opportunities with our youth programs are
available. Please call 831-426-2322 or contact Lidia
Montesino at. Lidiam@cbrtdges.org.

INVESTING IN TOMORROW
lnvesting in Nueva Vista's youth programs at the Beach Flats
Community Center will help support prevention efforts and
foster academic success.

Partner with us and make a difference in your community at:
c om m u n itybri dge s.o rgld o n ate.

Make checks payable to:
Community Bridges / Nueva Vista
711 EastCliffDr.
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

For more infsrmalion on how
you can get involved call us at

8 31 - 426 -2322 or .83'l - 423 -57 47.

f ace book. co m ln u evav i sta, c b

@

As part of Community Bridges, our mission is to deliver
essential services, provide equitable access to resources,
and advocate for health and dignity across every stage of life"
Nueva Vista continues to serve the community as a family
rosource cente¡ focusing on helping youth achieve academic
success.

:ti a '' ' ,ì '

--ì)-

133 LEIBRANDT AVENUE
SANTA GRUZ, CA 95060

831-426-2322
MONDAY-THURSDAY 9:OO am - 5:3O pm

co m m u n ity bri dge s.o rg/nvc r

I

Clg of Santa Cruz Farks & Recreation Visit Park¡ & Recreatlon at santacruzparlçandrec.cottt
80



9/3/2019 County employees follow new Lactation Accommodation Policy – Santa Cruz Sentinel

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/08/13/county-employees-follow-new-lactation-accommodation-policy/ 1/5

By ELAINE INGALLS | eingalls@santacruzsentinel.com | Santa Cruz Sentinel
PUBLISHED: August 13, 2019 at 3:56 pm | UPDATED: August 13, 2019 at 3:56 pm

County employee Deanna Mercado nurses her baby Poppy during her lunch break on
Tuesday. (Shmuel Thaler — Santa Cruz Sentinel)

SANTA CRUZ — With a new Lactation Accommodation Policy in place, female county
employees have the support of their Santa Cruz County Supervisors and coworkers in
providing the best nutrition for babies and in continuing to work as new moms.

“Women are an incredibly important part of our workforce,” said 1st District Supervisor
John Leopold. The policy “helps them be a great parent… and contribute to the overall
health of the community.”

County employees follow new
Lactation Accommodation Policy
Moms and breastfeeding advocates celebrates Breastfeeding
Awareness Month

81

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/author/elaine-ingalls/
mailto:eingalls@santacruzsentinel.com


9/3/2019 County employees follow new Lactation Accommodation Policy – Santa Cruz Sentinel

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/08/13/county-employees-follow-new-lactation-accommodation-policy/ 2/5

The United States Breastfeeding Committee officially made August Breastfeeding
Awareness Month in 2011, according to CBS42.

It’s a joyous family life for County Public Health nurse Deanna Mercado, her daughter Poppy,
husband Daniel Lutz and son Brooks. Mercado has a designated place to pump/breastfeed at
work, thanks to a Lactation Accommodation Policy for county employees. (Shmuel Thaler —
Santa Cruz Sentinel)

Mothers and breastfeeding advocates thanked the Board of Supervisors last week for
making August Breastfeeding Awareness Month and for implementing a Lactation
Accommodation Policy.

While there are lactation laws in place, “having a policy legitimizes the organization’s
commitment to its workforce and ensures that all employees are informed of the
organization’s support of lactating employees,” said Dana Wagner, chair of the Santa Cruz
County Breastfeeding Coalition.

The Board of Supervisors first recognized Breastfeeding Awareness Month about 13 years
ago, according to Leopold. The county implemented the policy for county employees in
May.

The new policy was created by a collaboration between the Breastfeeding Coalition,
County of Santa Cruz Health Services Agency and the Personnel Department, according
to a press release.

82

https://www.cbs42.com/top-stories/august-is-breastfeeding-awareness-month/


9/3/2019 County employees follow new Lactation Accommodation Policy – Santa Cruz Sentinel

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/08/13/county-employees-follow-new-lactation-accommodation-policy/ 3/5

The policy promotes a breastfeeding-friendly and inclusive work environment and prohibits
discrimination, harassment or retaliation against lactating employees. Employees can take
breaks for breastfeeding/pumping during their regularly scheduled breaks when possible
and can work out longer or more breaks with the employer if needed. The time to travel to
space for breastfeeding is not included as part of the break time. An appropriate space for
breastfeeding/pumping should be private and able to lock and have an electrical outlet,
comfortable seating and in close proximity to a water supply. Restrooms aren’t considered
appropriate spaces.

Deanna Mercado is one county employee who uses the accommodation policy.

County Public Health nurse Deanna Mercado gets some one-on-one time with her 9-month old
daughter Poppy. (Shmuel Thaler — Santa Cruz Sentinel)

Mercado has a 2-year-old son, Brooks, and a 9-month-old daughter, Poppy. As a county
public health nurse, she has two 20-minute breaks when she can pump, along with a
lunch break. She has a private room where she and another coworker can
pump/breastfeed and a refrigerator where they can store their milk.

The Santa Cruz County building, 701 Ocean St., also has a lactation room on the third
floor for county employees to use.

Having the Lactation Accommodation Policy helps change people’s attitudes toward
working mothers who are breastfeeding, said Mercado.

“I feel like I have my independence and still have my career,” Mercado said.

83



9/3/2019 County employees follow new Lactation Accommodation Policy – Santa Cruz Sentinel

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/08/13/county-employees-follow-new-lactation-accommodation-policy/ 4/5

Being able to pump at work gives Mercado peace of mind and a sense of security that she
can provide her child with good nutrition while she is away, Mercado said. She said she
feels respect and support from coworkers for breastfeeding/pumping and she isn’t “judged
for doing what I have to do.”

“It’s tough enough to go back to work after having a child,” Mercado said. When you have
the support and tools… you take away factors that make it hard to come back.”

County Health Officer Gail Newel said the workplace has gotten much better for women
who want to continue to breastfeed or pump while at work.

Moms and breastfeeding advocates thanked County Supervisors for recognizing August as
Breastfeeding Awareness Month last week. From left: Supervisor Ryan Coonerty, Kathryne
Rockwood, Elizabeth Ortega, Angela Chesnut, Ximena Swarts and Kimlin McDaniel-Keith.
(Contributed: Corinne Hyland)

“I’m not going to say it’s easy now, but there have been tremendous improvements and
protections,” Newel said. “Respect and support is improving, but there will always be some
resistance because it (breastfeeding/pumping) does take time and attention away from
work.”

Breastfeeding benefits moms, children and the community, Newel said. Breastfeeding
lowers rates of infection in babies, meaning parents miss less work to take their children to
the doctor and then less infection is spread throughout the community. Breastfeeding
decreases a mother’s risk of breast cancer or gynecological cancer, as well as risk of
developing Type 2 Diabetes, she said.

“Healthier families means a healthier community,” Newel said.
84



9/3/2019 County employees follow new Lactation Accommodation Policy – Santa Cruz Sentinel

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/08/13/county-employees-follow-new-lactation-accommodation-policy/ 5/5

Children have multiple benefits from breastfeeding. Babies/children experience fewer
respiratory tract infections, gastrointestinal tract infections and are at lower risk for
allergies and diabetes, according to a study by the American Academy of Pediatrics. The
study also showed that for mothers who do not breastfeed or who stop breastfeeding
early, there is an increase in postpartum depression.

Breastfeeding also benefits the economy. If 90% of U.S. mothers breastfed exclusively for
six months, $13 billion per year would be saved in health care, according to the study.

August is celebrated across the world as Breastfeeding Awareness Month. This year’s
theme of World Breastfeeding Month is Empower Parents, Enable Breastfeeding. The
13th annual Breastfeeding Health Fair and Walk is from 3-6 p.m. Aug. 23 at the
Watsonville Plaza. The event will be hosted by Community Bridges’ Women Infants &
Children Nutrition Program. It will include family activities, a DJ, community resource
booths, healthy snacks, free T-shirts, raffles and more.

Employers interested in implementing the Lactation Accommodation Policy or making the
workplace more mother and baby-friendly can contact the county breastfeeding
coordinator at familyhealth@santacruzcounty.us.

85

https://pediatrics.aappublications.org/content/129/3/e827
http://www.usbreastfeeding.org/nbm19
mailto:familyhealth@santacruzcounty.us


Posted Aug 16, 2019

 (/tracking/social?id=130434&target=facebook)  (/tracking/social?id=130434&target=twitter) 

Letters to the Editor, Aug. 16, 2019

Families grow healthy with WIC

To the Editor,

This is not just WIC’s motto, it is backed by research. Recent studies highlight how participation in the WIC
Program is associated with healthier outcomes and cost savings. 

The 2009 changes to the WIC Food Package, which added more fruits, vegetables and whole grains and
tailored infant formula amounts based on age and need, have resulted in healthier growth trajectories and
are associated with improved childhood obesity outcomes at age 4. These �ndings were consistent in three
recent studies, one of over 180,000 children served by WIC in Los Angeles and two others comparing
childhood obesity rates nationwide. Not surprisingly, the bene�cial health e�ects were greatest among
children who enrolled in WIC at birth.

In addition, a recent study demonstrated that prenatal participation in WIC reduces the risk of adverse health
outcomes, including prematurity and results in health care savings. The study found that every $1 spent on
WIC resulted in a mean saving of $2.48 in medical, educational and productivity costs. A 10 percent increase
in prenatal WIC enrollment would prevent 141 preterm births and achieve additional cost-savings of $6.5
million nationwide. Further savings could be achieved if all eligible women were enrolled in WIC. 

WIC o�ers nutrition education, breastfeeding counseling and support and nutritious foods to prenatal and
post-partum women, infants and children up to age 5. Families earning up to 185 percent of the Federal
Poverty Level meet WIC income eligibility and those receiving Medi-Cal, TANF and/or Cal-Fresh automatically
qualify. For information about WIC and WIC services: 722-7121 or
cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CFH/DWICSN/Pages/AboutWIC.aspx.

Join the Community Bridges WIC Program Aug. 23 from 3-6 p.m. at the Watsonville City Plaza for our 13th
annual Breastfeeding Health Fair and Walk. Learn more about WIC services and help support our mission to
provide every eligible family with the healthiest start in life.

Dana Wagner

Watsonville

•••

Impeachment

REGISTER-PAJARONIAN (/) ( / )

86

https://register-pajaronian.com/tracking/social?id=130434&target=facebook
https://register-pajaronian.com/tracking/social?id=130434&target=twitter
javascript:
javascript:
https://register-pajaronian.com/
https://register-pajaronian.com/


8/20/2019 Promoting a Healthier Watsonville — Times Publishing Group, Inc.

www.tpgonlinedaily.com/promoting-a-healthier-watsonville/ 1/2

By See Belowon August 16, 2019

Promoting a Healthier
Watsonville

Annual Breastfeeding
Health Fair and Walk

Friday, August 23 • 3 – 6 p.m. • Watsonville
Plaza

The 13th Annual Breastfeeding Health Fair
and Walk takes place Friday, Aug. 23 from
3–6 p.m. in the Watsonville Plaza. It is open
to the general public and representatives of
the media. This event includes fun activities
for the whole family, a live DJ, community
resource booths, healthy snacks, free t-
shirts, raffles and more. The rally-sytle walk
down Main Street begins at 5pm

This event supports the City of Watsonville’s
resolution that proclaims August as
Breastfeeding Awareness Month.
Breastfeeding Awareness is celebrated

Noel Smith: Remembering Our Friend‹‹ ››

87

http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/author/seebelow/
javascript:window.print()
mailto:?subject=Times%20Publishing%20Group%20%3A%20Promoting%20a%20Healthier%20Watsonville&body=I%20recommend%20this%20page%3A%20Promoting%20a%20Healthier%20Watsonville.%0AYou%20can%20read%20it%20on%3A%20http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tpgonlinedaily.com%2Fpromoting-a-healthier-watsonville%2F
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/top-article-filler-fill-space.jpg
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Breastfeeding_public.jpg
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/noel-smith-remembering-our-friend/
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/promoting-a-healthier-watsonville/#bootstartCarousel
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/promoting-a-healthier-watsonville/#bootstartCarousel
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/promoting-a-healthier-watsonville/#


8/20/2019 Promoting a Healthier Watsonville — Times Publishing Group, Inc.

www.tpgonlinedaily.com/promoting-a-healthier-watsonville/ 2/2

throughout California and the nation during
the month of August, as part of an effort to
highlight the need for support of
breastfeeding families in our community.

Breastfeeding is one of the best preventative
health measures and provides short and
long term health benefits for both mothers
and babies.

Despite the
fact that
most
mothers in
Santa Cruz
County want
to

breastfeed, many moms don’t meet their
breastfeeding goals because of the barriers
they face in the community, such as negative
experiences in healthcare, their workplaces,
and even with their own families.

This is especially true in communities with
high levels of poverty and health disparities,
such as Watsonville. Compared to other
parts of Santa Cruz County, Watsonville has
higher levels of obesity, asthma, diabetes,
hypertension and heart disease — the very
conditions that breastfeeding can help
prevent.

Hosted by the Community Bridges Women,
Infants & Children (WIC) Nutrition Program.
WIC builds support for breastfeeding in our
community, and establishes breastfeeding as
normal and preferred.

The Walk begins in Watsonville Plaza at the
corner of Main Street and East Beach Street.

•••

To learn more, please
visit www.communitybridges.org.

88

http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/wp-content/uploads/2018/08/EatDrink_comunity-bridges-logo.jpg
http://www.communitybridges.org/


By SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL |
August 18, 2019 at 2:30 pm

The United Way of Santa Cruz County will accept nominations for the 2019 Community Assessment Project Community Heroes.

November marks the 25th Community Assessment Project Press Conference & Celebration. The Community Assessment Project (CAP) is a
collaboration of the United Way of Santa Cruz County and local leaders in public and private health, education, human service and civic
organizations to measure and improve the quality of life in Santa Cruz County, according to a release from the United Way.

One of the most inspiring aspects of the Community Assessment Project is the yearly recognition of local community heroes. Individuals in the
community are nominated by their peers for their work and dedication toward community goals that seek to improve the quality of life in the county.

ADVERTISING

Nominations for the 2019 CAP community heroes will be accepted by the United Way until Sept. 10. Nomination forms and a list of the community
goals can be found at unitedwaysc.org.

Farm to Fork Gala

The 4th annual Farm to Fork Gala, benefiting human services nonprofit Community Bridges, was held Aug. 3 at the La Selva Beach Clubhouse.

A crowd of 150 people attended and watched a new video highlighting the work of Community Bridges. The event raised $70,000 to support
children, families and seniors across Santa Cruz County. These funds will fuel 10 programs of Community Bridges.

Ray Cancino, CEO of Community Bridges, explained the impact that these funds will have on the people served by Community Bridges programs.

“Donations from our generous crowd of friends will make it possible for us to install a new roof at the Fairgrounds Child Development Center, refresh
the paint and repair the carpet at Elderday Adult Day Health Care, strengthen the counseling program, and add additional hours for drop-in crises
services, at our four family resource centers.” Cancino said in a prepared release. Cancino added that he appreciated all of the donors that gathered
together to give back to their community in a truly meaningful way.

NEWSLOCAL NEWS

United Way accepts nominations to honor heroes | Name
dropping

89

https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/2019/08/18/united-way-accepts-nominations-to-honor-heroes-name-dropping/#
https://www.unitedwaysc.org/cap-community-hero-nominations
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/news/
https://www.santacruzsentinel.com/news/local-news/


By Amy Ilanle\¡

Communitv Bridges is one of
the largest nonprofit agencies
in Sanla Cluz County, annually
serving 2o,ooo children,
families and seniors across the
count}' frorn olfices locatecl in
Watsonville to Boulder Creek,

across zo locations. Our family of
ten programs delivers essential
sen/ices, provides equitable access

to resources, and advocates for
health ancl dignity across every
stage of life. Communitv Bridges
programs are widely recognized

as exemplary in meeting a broad range of needs for some of the
mostvulnerable residents in our county as well as providing
essential support to healthcare enrollment for all resiclents.

Chiltlrcn: The Women's, Infants and Children's (WIC) and Chilct
and Adr"rlt Food Care programs provide access to healthy food
and nutrition education to over 11,ooo pregnantwomen and
child care providers. Our Child Development Division operates
six early childhood education centers for lolr,-incolne families
that allor.r' parents to attend work or school knon inÉl that their
children are being prepared for future success in school. We also
provide prirrate pay opportunities, which allow all income levels
to access to ourhigh quality care sites.

l¡anrilics: Community Bridges'four Family Resource Centers help
lãmilies bridge the gap when they face financial, emotional or
academic hurdles. Food distribution, parenting classes, tutoring,
bilingual counseling, surlrler activities for youth, and assistance
in obtaining health benefits are just a few ofthe serr'ices provided.
These community-based centers ensure thal. people lïom all walks
oflife gain greater independence and self-sufficiency.

FD43B

T

Senirtls: Meals on Wheels, Lift Line and Elderday, an adult
health care program, are a collaborative trio that, collectively,
serve z,6oo seniors. These prograrns empower seuiors to live
with greater independence and clignity by providing access
to nu[ritious food, companionship, stimulating activities, and
transportation Lo health care appoinlments.

zorg has been a landrnark year for Community Bridges as we have
seen innovation, growth and recognition on ar.l,ide scale. Rayrnon
Cancino, ComnuniW Bridges CEO, said, "We launched the first
electric mass transitvehicles in Santa Cruz CounW into our Lift Line
fleet setting the pacc for others, were recognized as an exceptional
WIC program bythe state of California, sewed over roo,ooo meals
to seniors, and were recognized as the Nonproflt ofthe Year."

The support from individuals like you is the backbone of onr
agency. To provide long term sr"rsl.ainability and investment in our
future, we are looking for roo monthly dônors to give $84 a month
Lo help grow our endowment fund. Our endon'ment fund, r,r,hich

is invested in socially responsible products and is performing at
a 7l% return, increases the support to all ro Comnuni[z ì3ridges
programs. The more we grow this fund, the more we are able
to use the yearly gains to help support our programs. We hope
thatthis model will one daylead us to reduce our r.eliance on
government funds and help us close the giap betr,r'een serving the
needs of our clieuts and the growing cost of operations. Please
email info@cbridges.org for more information on sctting up a
rnonthly donation or to learn more about our programs.

When we r,r'ork togeLher, anything is possible.

i

f

It

Community Bridges
Serves Your Neighbors
of Every Stoge of Life

,-7.rr,Ø("rcø r%ûmonøßñpe(
Pajaro Valley Memorial Park
otfers:
Preneed and at-neeed arrangments
A wide selection oT burial sites

Contact us ati 831-724-4751
we're avatlable 24 / 7

Committed to serving families'
cemetery needs for over 60 years.

At Ave lVaria lt/emorial Chapel, we do our utmost to make every
service unique.

A personalized service touches families and friends and
celebrates a life well lived. We are always inspired by
the beautiful examples we have seen and will be
happy to share some of them with you.

We're the only Family Owned l\rlemorial Park in

Santa Cruz County

þ
-T

ep rÌ¡ì¡rr¡g1t'Wã#fu, srì&Fq f

Beao4,llp,lghbon August 20'19 | 9

(831 ) 724-4751 www.a vema ria mem oria lcha pel.com
90



bi 
Families Grow Healthy with WIe 

By Dana Wagner, MS RD IBClC, Assistant Director, Community Bridges WIC Program 

Get a 
WEEKLY GUIDE to 

.. f ~t' " ! I I 

This is nOt just WIC's motto, it is 
backed by research. Recent studies 
highlight how pa.rricipation in the 
(WIC) Program i associated with 
healthier outcomes and cost savings 1,2. 

The 2009 changes to the WIC Food 
Package, which added more fruits and 
vegetables and whole grains and tailored 
infant formula amounts based on age 
and need, have resulted in healthier 
growth. trajectories and are associated 
with improved childhood obesiry out
comes at age 4. These findings were 
consistent in twO recenc studies, one of 
over 180,000 children served by WIC 
in Los Angeles2 and the other compar
ing childhood obesity rates nation
widel. Not surprisingly, the beneficial 
health effects were gre~test among chll
dren who enrolled in WIC at birth. 

In addition, a recent study demon
strated that prenatal participation in 
WIC reduces the risk of adverse health 
outcomes, including prematurity, and 
results in health care savings3. The 
study found that every $1 spent on 
WIC resulted in a mean saving of$2.48 
in medical, educational and productiv
ity costs. A 10% increase in prenatal 
WIC enrollment would prevent 141 
preterm births and achieve additional 
cost-saving of $6.5 million narionwide. 
Funher sayings could be achieved if all 
eligible women were enrolled in WIG. 

WIC offers nutrition education, 
breasrfeeding counseling and suppOrt 
and nutritious foods to prenatal and 
post-partum women, infants and chil
dren up to age 5. Families earning up to 
185% of the Federal Poverry Level meet 
WIC income eligibility and chose re
ceiving Medi-Cal, TANF and/or Cal
Fresh automatically qualify. WlC 
education is offered over-the-phone, in
dlvidually, on-line and in groups, with 
flexible scheduling to meet the needs of 
evelY client. For information about 
W[CaIldWICservices: 831-722-7121 
or hetps:llwww.cdph.ca.gov/Pro-

grams/C} 
IC.aspx. 

Join t 
Program. 
pm - 6 
Plaza for 
Health F 
about W 
our miss 
family wi 

lDaepp, 
StevenL., 
Wand. 
Package I 

Obesity} 
Volume 1 

2Chapan 
Anderson 
andWha 
cial Supp 
WOmen, 
flodpack 
trajectori 
County. 
cal Nutl 
May20J 

3Nianog 
Bsuro-D 
Z, Prel~ 
andWh. 
uation £ 

tion i1 
Nutritil 
andCh 
birth. J 
July 20. 

II 
Fine 
ing 
ww 

91



8/27/2019 Support for Community Bridges — Times Publishing Group, Inc.

www.tpgonlinedaily.com/support-for-community-bridges/ 1/2

By See Belowon August 25, 2019

Support for Community Bridges

Locals Flood to Fourth
Annual Farm to Fork Gala

The fourth annual Farm to Fork Gala,
benefiting human services nonprofit
Community Bridges, was held on August 3 at
the La Selva Beach Clubhouse. 150 people
enjoyed wonderful food catered by Barbara
& Company Catering, Discretion Brewing
beer and Alfaro Family Wines.

Aaron Groff, KION News Anchor, was the
emcee for the evening program and a new
video highlighting the work of Community
Bridges was released. The event raised
$70,000 to support children, families and
seniors across Santa Cruz County. These
funds will fuel all 10 programs of Community
Bridges that support people across every
stage of life.

Ray Cancino, CEO of Community Bridges,
explained the impact that these funds will
have on the people served by Community
Bridges programs.

“Donations from our generous crowd of
friends will make it possible for us to install a
new roof at the Fairgrounds Child

92

http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/author/seebelow/
javascript:window.print()
mailto:?subject=Times%20Publishing%20Group%20%3A%20Support%20for%20Community%20Bridges&body=I%20recommend%20this%20page%3A%20Support%20for%20Community%20Bridges.%0AYou%20can%20read%20it%20on%3A%20http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tpgonlinedaily.com%2Fsupport-for-community-bridges%2F
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/wp-content/uploads/2013/02/top-article-filler-fill-space.jpg
http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/CommunityBridges_CatheandJohnRace.jpg


8/27/2019 Support for Community Bridges — Times Publishing Group, Inc.

www.tpgonlinedaily.com/support-for-community-bridges/ 2/2

Development Center, refresh the paint and
repair the carpet at Elderday Adult Day
Health Care, strengthen the counseling
program, and add additional hours for drop-
in crises services, at our four family resource
centers,” he said.

He expressed his appreciation for all of the
donors that gathered together to give back to
their community in a truly meaningful way
and, Ray notes, “They had a great evening
while doing it! Without supporters like you,
none of our work is possible.”

The success of this event is due to the
kindness and commitment of many
organizations and community partners. The
Farm to Fork Gala was proudly sponsored
by AirTec, Alese Greene, State Farm
Insurance, Bontadelli, Inc., CalGiant Berry
Farms, Discretion Brewing, Driscoll’s,
Granite Construction, New Leaf Community
Market, Sutter Maternity & Surgery Center
and System Studies. Media sponsors
included KION 5/46 and Santa Cruz
Sentinel.

Community Bridges envisions a thriving
community where every person has the
opportunity to unleash their full potential.
Together, our family of programs delivers
essential services, provides equitable access
to resources, and advocates for health and
dignity across every stage of life.

93

http://www.tpgonlinedaily.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/CommunityBridges_farmtoforkgala.jpg


9/3/2019 Register-Pajaronian | Community briefs, Aug. 30, 2019

https://register-pajaronian.com/article/community-briefs-aug-30-2019 1/1

Community Bridges purchases property to house Lift Line fleet

WATSONVILLE — Community Bridges, one of the largest nonprofit agencies in Santa Cruz
County, has purchased property on Ohlone Parkway in Watsonville to serve as the hub for its Lift
Line fleet.

Lift Line provides over 60,000 door-to-door rides a year to seniors and people with disabilities in
need of medical transportation throughout the region of Monterey, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz and
San Francisco. Lift Line is also the first and only transit organization currently operating electric
vehicles (EVs) in Santa Cruz County.

Previously Lift Line was renting property on Ford Street in Watsonville, but the new property will
provide a permanent location for Lift Line’s fleet of 17 vehicles.

“Our purchase of the Ohlone Parkway property is exciting for both Community Bridges and the
City of Watsonville,” Ray Cancino, Community Bridges CEO, said. “This purchase has ensured
permanency to the transportation service and will allow us to continue to provide critically
needed free transportation for low-income seniors and people with disabilities. It will also allow
us to be more environmentally responsible.”

Community Bridges’ plans for the property include installing publicly available charging stations
for EVs and building a solar canopy to power both the building and its vehicles.

“We are in it for the long-term benefit to our community,” Cancino said.

Lift Line plans to move in October 2019 after $300,000 of renovations have been completed.

•••

94



9/6/2019 8-week Triple P Group: for families with children 2-12 years old | Watsonville, CA Patch

https://patch.com/california/watsonville/amp/cal/20190909/631305/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-children-2-12-years-old 1/4

Local News Real Estate Events Get Tickets

◂ Watsonville, CA  

EVENT

8-week Triple P Group: for families with children 2-
12 years old
Monday, Sep 9th, 2019 @ 6:00pm

La Manzana Community Resources, 18 W. Lake Ave, Suite E, Watsonville

This post was contributed by a community member.

Posted by Triple P Santa Cruz

   

8-week Triple P Group: for families with children 2-12 years old

Printable PDF (Free) - Download PDF
Download Here lovemypdf.com

OPEN

95

https://patch.com/california/watsonville?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/watsonville/local-real-estate?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/watsonville/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/watsonville/tickets//?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/watsonville?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/watsonville?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://patch.com/california/watsonville/calendar/event/20190909/631305/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-children-2-12-years-old
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=8-week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20families%20with%20children%202-12%20years%20old&url=https://patch.com/california/watsonville/calendar/event/20190909/631305/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-children-2-12-years-old
http://www.reddit.com/submit?url=https://patch.com/california/watsonville/calendar/event/20190909/631305/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-children-2-12-years-old&title=8-week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20families%20with%20children%202-12%20years%20old
mailto:?subject=8-week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20families%20with%20children%202-12%20years%20old&body=8-week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20families%20with%20children%202-12%20years%20old%0D%0A%0D%0Ahttps://patch.com/california/watsonville/calendar/event/20190909/631305/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-children-2-12-years-old
https://patch.com/california/watsonville?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClB2WkOlyXbPVHM38iQPB76sQxJHCn1izv_CjwwmJia2evw4QASD73vIkYMn-gofIo_QZoAHx9oHtAsgBAeACAKgDAcgDSqoEtAJP0BAus-BZn0jppwks6Ob6OuW250wW3tfO0aXpXdKUk7x5w2oTMBGz0WGa3p7k8FpFGjT9aKjs4wRYRf9y6AwaQkQWmSesTu70HaLMILDayoILIujbn--UkyTL6yVc803Lc6z4JUTrVOOQk-ZgKZMsc51-XjZjbIfNt1ZdL9xLI6XQCOQtUiNF3CAUgR4s1ygkw4Dw6rqQ9EEzLsYL934ePWHPvLDOIDMTb-AAiLwn2VsIqQyMtAgOjxY7bZRHMijS9L2Gbwd7vDFwgZJQPzVFY9Lpf7MccYQqfn9oHa9SFkSPW7nUmNhp57ohRmLLIP3W5Qjbiz7LYMhrkoJZDlHEjRN7a3XAkfxbeA6da4rPUCd3lokRRueI6ZB51qIHxL-HN92uNPYKgYrd8uywCr8SOlBePOAEAaAGZoAHsMOUdagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQnnsGvFrvKTBYAKA9gTDIgUAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRocOUC0jT_LiGsXo5cHblBjQ&sig=AOD64_04X36NcL1hxFycZCxpRvVqgP4A5Q&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://lovemypdf.com/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_lovemypdf_ron%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs92i46q95AIVTX5iCh3B9woCEAEYASAAEgIBDfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClB2WkOlyXbPVHM38iQPB76sQxJHCn1izv_CjwwmJia2evw4QASD73vIkYMn-gofIo_QZoAHx9oHtAsgBAeACAKgDAcgDSqoEtAJP0BAus-BZn0jppwks6Ob6OuW250wW3tfO0aXpXdKUk7x5w2oTMBGz0WGa3p7k8FpFGjT9aKjs4wRYRf9y6AwaQkQWmSesTu70HaLMILDayoILIujbn--UkyTL6yVc803Lc6z4JUTrVOOQk-ZgKZMsc51-XjZjbIfNt1ZdL9xLI6XQCOQtUiNF3CAUgR4s1ygkw4Dw6rqQ9EEzLsYL934ePWHPvLDOIDMTb-AAiLwn2VsIqQyMtAgOjxY7bZRHMijS9L2Gbwd7vDFwgZJQPzVFY9Lpf7MccYQqfn9oHa9SFkSPW7nUmNhp57ohRmLLIP3W5Qjbiz7LYMhrkoJZDlHEjRN7a3XAkfxbeA6da4rPUCd3lokRRueI6ZB51qIHxL-HN92uNPYKgYrd8uywCr8SOlBePOAEAaAGZoAHsMOUdagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQnnsGvFrvKTBYAKA9gTDIgUAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRocOUC0jT_LiGsXo5cHblBjQ&sig=AOD64_04X36NcL1hxFycZCxpRvVqgP4A5Q&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=7&adurl=https://lovemypdf.com/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_lovemypdf_ron%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs92i46q95AIVTX5iCh3B9woCEAEYASAAEgIBDfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClB2WkOlyXbPVHM38iQPB76sQxJHCn1izv_CjwwmJia2evw4QASD73vIkYMn-gofIo_QZoAHx9oHtAsgBAeACAKgDAcgDSqoEtAJP0BAus-BZn0jppwks6Ob6OuW250wW3tfO0aXpXdKUk7x5w2oTMBGz0WGa3p7k8FpFGjT9aKjs4wRYRf9y6AwaQkQWmSesTu70HaLMILDayoILIujbn--UkyTL6yVc803Lc6z4JUTrVOOQk-ZgKZMsc51-XjZjbIfNt1ZdL9xLI6XQCOQtUiNF3CAUgR4s1ygkw4Dw6rqQ9EEzLsYL934ePWHPvLDOIDMTb-AAiLwn2VsIqQyMtAgOjxY7bZRHMijS9L2Gbwd7vDFwgZJQPzVFY9Lpf7MccYQqfn9oHa9SFkSPW7nUmNhp57ohRmLLIP3W5Qjbiz7LYMhrkoJZDlHEjRN7a3XAkfxbeA6da4rPUCd3lokRRueI6ZB51qIHxL-HN92uNPYKgYrd8uywCr8SOlBePOAEAaAGZoAHsMOUdagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQnnsGvFrvKTBYAKA9gTDIgUAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRocOUC0jT_LiGsXo5cHblBjQ&sig=AOD64_04X36NcL1hxFycZCxpRvVqgP4A5Q&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=1&adurl=https://lovemypdf.com/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_lovemypdf_ron%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs92i46q95AIVTX5iCh3B9woCEAEYASAAEgIBDfD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClB2WkOlyXbPVHM38iQPB76sQxJHCn1izv_CjwwmJia2evw4QASD73vIkYMn-gofIo_QZoAHx9oHtAsgBAeACAKgDAcgDSqoEtAJP0BAus-BZn0jppwks6Ob6OuW250wW3tfO0aXpXdKUk7x5w2oTMBGz0WGa3p7k8FpFGjT9aKjs4wRYRf9y6AwaQkQWmSesTu70HaLMILDayoILIujbn--UkyTL6yVc803Lc6z4JUTrVOOQk-ZgKZMsc51-XjZjbIfNt1ZdL9xLI6XQCOQtUiNF3CAUgR4s1ygkw4Dw6rqQ9EEzLsYL934ePWHPvLDOIDMTb-AAiLwn2VsIqQyMtAgOjxY7bZRHMijS9L2Gbwd7vDFwgZJQPzVFY9Lpf7MccYQqfn9oHa9SFkSPW7nUmNhp57ohRmLLIP3W5Qjbiz7LYMhrkoJZDlHEjRN7a3XAkfxbeA6da4rPUCd3lokRRueI6ZB51qIHxL-HN92uNPYKgYrd8uywCr8SOlBePOAEAaAGZoAHsMOUdagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQnnsGvFrvKTBYAKA9gTDIgUAQ&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRocOUC0jT_LiGsXo5cHblBjQ&sig=AOD64_04X36NcL1hxFycZCxpRvVqgP4A5Q&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://lovemypdf.com/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_lovemypdf_ron%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIs92i46q95AIVTX5iCh3B9woCEAEYASAAEgIBDfD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=_GU7fcUy-8C1-4Uk7kxlmbcwbUf4J-jXEjgvmBv9RVV95qJWh3XX_yb2LJIesOGYDm4vHbbNGxqH0XpWc99N_7GbovaRs-YvtRIxzwYa587c3L8uPVVp-a9Kyk0yEMIfcUTGW9PjWPtXUDPA0pxjMxJwvbaIReAEBHPGppWf3YW6FqVURu9VuDSrgnbhB0am8rFGPQzTrtsMtlOmU0kvE2V8PNlWCQbRJAysofsQYGW6vm8aO-QhIICnMjKY36MyZLHYc93XwGRpFE_yKpsBeaVAcqy5,IbLUxl7SAAXtlBXzXZhiVg&source=display&cbt=2prHmwB-gRcIs7_wo8MJEM6ihMoHGOfssnUiDWxvdmVteXBkZi5jb20yCAgFExi8-hEUQhdjYS1wdWItMTEzNjgxMDY4Nzc3MzE1NUgSWGZwAQ&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DClB2WkOlyXbPVHM38iQPB76sQxJHCn1izv_CjwwmJia2evw4QASD73vIkYMn-gofIo_QZoAHx9oHtAsgBAeACAKgDAcgDSqoEtAJP0BAus-BZn0jppwks6Ob6OuW250wW3tfO0aXpXdKUk7x5w2oTMBGz0WGa3p7k8FpFGjT9aKjs4wRYRf9y6AwaQkQWmSesTu70HaLMILDayoILIujbn--UkyTL6yVc803Lc6z4JUTrVOOQk-ZgKZMsc51-XjZjbIfNt1ZdL9xLI6XQCOQtUiNF3CAUgR4s1ygkw4Dw6rqQ9EEzLsYL934ePWHPvLDOIDMTb-AAiLwn2VsIqQyMtAgOjxY7bZRHMijS9L2Gbwd7vDFwgZJQPzVFY9Lpf7MccYQqfn9oHa9SFkSPW7nUmNhp57ohRmLLIP3W5Qjbiz7LYMhrkoJZDlHEjRN7a3XAkfxbeA6da4rPUCd3lokRRueI6ZB51qIHxL-HN92uNPYKgYrd8uywCr8SOlBePOAEAaAGZoAHsMOUdagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQnnsGvFrvKTBYAKA9gTDIgUAQ%26sigh%3DsB8MYaUSTEQ%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZInnshRGLoUU7MTOvo3j2ECbRnxL6QrLbtHRpKpk1cQzLCJqE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=_GU7fcUy-8C1-4Uk7kxlmbcwbUf4J-jXEjgvmBv9RVV95qJWh3XX_yb2LJIesOGYDm4vHbbNGxqH0XpWc99N_7GbovaRs-YvtRIxzwYa587c3L8uPVVp-a9Kyk0yEMIfcUTGW9PjWPtXUDPA0pxjMxJwvbaIReAEBHPGppWf3YW6FqVURu9VuDSrgnbhB0am8rFGPQzTrtsMtlOmU0kvE2V8PNlWCQbRJAysofsQYGW6vm8aO-QhIICnMjKY36MyZLHYc93XwGRpFE_yKpsBeaVAcqy5,IbLUxl7SAAXtlBXzXZhiVg&source=display&cbt=2prHmwB-gRcIs7_wo8MJEM6ihMoHGOfssnUiDWxvdmVteXBkZi5jb20yCAgFExi8-hEUQhdjYS1wdWItMTEzNjgxMDY4Nzc3MzE1NUgSWGZwAQ&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DClB2WkOlyXbPVHM38iQPB76sQxJHCn1izv_CjwwmJia2evw4QASD73vIkYMn-gofIo_QZoAHx9oHtAsgBAeACAKgDAcgDSqoEtAJP0BAus-BZn0jppwks6Ob6OuW250wW3tfO0aXpXdKUk7x5w2oTMBGz0WGa3p7k8FpFGjT9aKjs4wRYRf9y6AwaQkQWmSesTu70HaLMILDayoILIujbn--UkyTL6yVc803Lc6z4JUTrVOOQk-ZgKZMsc51-XjZjbIfNt1ZdL9xLI6XQCOQtUiNF3CAUgR4s1ygkw4Dw6rqQ9EEzLsYL934ePWHPvLDOIDMTb-AAiLwn2VsIqQyMtAgOjxY7bZRHMijS9L2Gbwd7vDFwgZJQPzVFY9Lpf7MccYQqfn9oHa9SFkSPW7nUmNhp57ohRmLLIP3W5Qjbiz7LYMhrkoJZDlHEjRN7a3XAkfxbeA6da4rPUCd3lokRRueI6ZB51qIHxL-HN92uNPYKgYrd8uywCr8SOlBePOAEAaAGZoAHsMOUdagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQnnsGvFrvKTBYAKA9gTDIgUAQ%26sigh%3DsB8MYaUSTEQ%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZInnshRGLoUU7MTOvo3j2ECbRnxL6QrLbtHRpKpk1cQzLCJqE


9/6/2019 8-week Triple P Group: for families with children 2-12 years old | Watsonville, CA Patch

https://patch.com/california/watsonville/amp/cal/20190909/631305/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-children-2-12-years-old 2/4

Mondays, September 9 – October 28, 6 – 8 pm

Attend this 8-week Triple P Group to meet other families and learn simple strategies to
help you: Strengthen relationships in your family; Encourage positive behaviors; Teach
your child new skills & behaviors; Handle disruptive or challenging behaviors with greater
confidence; Take care of yourself as a parent.

This Triple P Group is FREE and open to the public. Free child care is available with
advance registration. Light snacks will be provided for adults and children.

Presented in English by Sandra Rodelo, Community Bridges – La Manzana Community
Resources

Location: La Manzana Community Resources, 18 W. Lake Ave, Suite E, Watsonville

To register: Contact Sandra Rodelo at (831) 724-2997 x211 or or register online at
http://first5scc.org/calendar/parent-trainings

Printable PDF (Free)
Start Download Now

Get the Easiest PDF Converter Now w/ 
Our Free Browser Extension!
mypdf.online

OPEN

Download PDF
Your PDF Converter

View & Convert PDF Files With Your 
PDF Extension Now

OPEN

96

http://first5scc.org/calendar/parent-trainings
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoNk1GPMFuVLBSraeOIjxK1Q&sig=AOD64_0shVh_2FDwhO9xW4kIdZzUr97GCQ&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://mypdf.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_mypdfonline_text%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-YaL46q95AIVSXdiCh1ZKgseEAEYASAAEgIR1fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoNk1GPMFuVLBSraeOIjxK1Q&sig=AOD64_0shVh_2FDwhO9xW4kIdZzUr97GCQ&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://mypdf.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_mypdfonline_text%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-YaL46q95AIVSXdiCh1ZKgseEAEYASAAEgIR1fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoNk1GPMFuVLBSraeOIjxK1Q&sig=AOD64_0shVh_2FDwhO9xW4kIdZzUr97GCQ&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=7&adurl=https://mypdf.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_mypdfonline_text%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-YaL46q95AIVSXdiCh1ZKgseEAEYASAAEgIR1fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoNk1GPMFuVLBSraeOIjxK1Q&sig=AOD64_0shVh_2FDwhO9xW4kIdZzUr97GCQ&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=1&adurl=https://mypdf.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_mypdfonline_text%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-YaL46q95AIVSXdiCh1ZKgseEAEYASAAEgIR1fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=Cdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRoNk1GPMFuVLBSraeOIjxK1Q&sig=AOD64_0shVh_2FDwhO9xW4kIdZzUr97GCQ&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://mypdf.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_mypdfonline_text%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMI-YaL46q95AIVSXdiCh1ZKgseEAEYASAAEgIR1fD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTQ5MjIwMDIzNzlcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM4MDgzNDY3NjE0OVx1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD0wXHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzQ5MzA2MDUxODI5XHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl96VFdVNFpWV3ZCeGU3azNYZllkVzRHSXdHcmdBIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dFG1-XF47ED0C9CnjkMTwEWIV5TBccn9MUVTweKzUAcsjuleXFIbw55ztVbyqqY1Jcvb26FBq06NiDiP1V-Elodo8TAYZusxiILfEX7DyoWNhmofzXLGOka1xulieSQbfdCoE1ZjPPRoqUFrLaPxbbqX4OhxEbDGC3jrrsdj_-WmKgWFq8721jFB9o8AnV359r9pzNVfmQBUI7hvRM3QvTMNaeQjxJXbd0oE61c_wOUHDsNbGFNRpt4y_hfvwUjuKKdl-GJAGp-VQUGHD_1Xj4RBVMHe5NKd95nVQaT4XkUvCjciXO5IHIEql_1vGcxpNuL-3l_iqVoVyva8l0U6V5w,bNQVjA3HR8pdVJsD7fC3kg&source=display&cbt=o0FF9SzVGlwI9bmNopUKENKu1KcGGKOylnciDG15cGRmLm9ubGluZTIHCAUTGKhiFEIXY2EtcHViLTExMzY4MTA2ODc3NzMxNTVIAFhmcAE&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DCdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA%26sigh%3DJn0lhYmdj6o%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZGCn2ukWJSdJqF8KlJaa-d-Y6yqHs8pk4aRtQZPjt_4INar8t
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTQ5MjIwMDIzNzlcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM4MDgzNDY3NjE0OVx1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD0wXHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzQ5MzA2MDUxODI5XHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl96VFdVNFpWV3ZCeGU3azNYZllkVzRHSXdHcmdBIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dFG1-XF47ED0C9CnjkMTwEWIV5TBccn9MUVTweKzUAcsjuleXFIbw55ztVbyqqY1Jcvb26FBq06NiDiP1V-Elodo8TAYZusxiILfEX7DyoWNhmofzXLGOka1xulieSQbfdCoE1ZjPPRoqUFrLaPxbbqX4OhxEbDGC3jrrsdj_-WmKgWFq8721jFB9o8AnV359r9pzNVfmQBUI7hvRM3QvTMNaeQjxJXbd0oE61c_wOUHDsNbGFNRpt4y_hfvwUjuKKdl-GJAGp-VQUGHD_1Xj4RBVMHe5NKd95nVQaT4XkUvCjciXO5IHIEql_1vGcxpNuL-3l_iqVoVyva8l0U6V5w,bNQVjA3HR8pdVJsD7fC3kg&source=display&cbt=o0FF9SzVGlwI9bmNopUKENKu1KcGGKOylnciDG15cGRmLm9ubGluZTIHCAUTGKhiFEIXY2EtcHViLTExMzY4MTA2ODc3NzMxNTVIAFhmcAE&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DCdv8ikOlyXfn-BMnuiQPZ1KzwAcbxup9X9bmNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTBAk_QIyv-pDqGgT-ke8gMqI45rxXaQlMnty_x-eWExGhgzA2kLgOp_32-xx2RnaU7OSIlB4lgaqbd0FwggdB24YGYXXCO5OVVrlAhIjbM7E8vxjfQQMHCHBpI9F66Gv6prnRhbftPqU59P0l-eo5JxvsDEsrZuWVR_ClvFm8Pn10gw4SMTP96kgwlRI5k4_NGT1O_n2gVDj7Zgl7PDoajJJGzDE3dsqDDw4Y1e0dAv16ORNseMb-_5TlEnFRlyCc9Vc9K1f7f-9ikh5G3ikuR4N2Sg7KOB7MGQaN2bG2-grb2CHtJbilEK_3i5cjX4eWN4AqFXfVo9417OvhMLZR-1KxOmA5bsZc-QyXCGKPf7P99773rDO6-dhKdJIVzN8JyiihOyzLb_b8JCpxC-aGvE9KlYvydahoj0Xk2HvYYXe7OceAEAaAGZoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQmupCMFUbmIQ4AKA9gTDA%26sigh%3DJn0lhYmdj6o%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZGCn2ukWJSdJqF8KlJaa-d-Y6yqHs8pk4aRtQZPjt_4INar8t
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZAuzkOlyXcfeM4KJigOn4IE4vsiU8FeEp-nD5wjAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaAB6p2HiQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBLgCT9Ceu5gLlkYh04eKlNTpnsfyri3f5MxrUmMsWGZU70DirSVqwRWElljvWqv3xi524YePsctv9OAR33i0gDnCJqCbe8CLowagN_V11Fc5jB-4s2rk5GTya-0Kgkf-8SRr9hlFQuosEnu8YfGaDqnbGwUr0mYghpOd-j1Y9q_pmRv-OWxicclybWgdon7mhrZ6D2qgRVAGYgW9vkpVEzqfGsd5jEbm3mhUYip1FW0--rnxjzW0Unu4nhOHKAXBUcXyeMoUn_W8cB-X_koTFNQ9_g3FGuJCsiSANYFmIU6uwRD0yh9XnzQkfufmGTK2CWGiMu5th0_N_29do_nXIVMqlh0BLZxfj0CJnCnfoRfgNiY5h-k-UmUVQAMrJZv7qbZnMAAj2cJTowbm_LO1P2btMgGZAWubv7Rq4AQBgAf-4fh2qAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCYxnH3vLSW29gAoD2BMMiBQG&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRozzoQ5GDwNLuLDqmwiwaWgg&sig=AOD64_2Rj6WoDQUo7EHXDnVQy6WmdYsHkA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://yourpdfconverter.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_yourpdfconverteronline_responsive%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx-a546q95AIVgoRiCh0ncAAHEAEYASAAEgLx7fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZAuzkOlyXcfeM4KJigOn4IE4vsiU8FeEp-nD5wjAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaAB6p2HiQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBLgCT9Ceu5gLlkYh04eKlNTpnsfyri3f5MxrUmMsWGZU70DirSVqwRWElljvWqv3xi524YePsctv9OAR33i0gDnCJqCbe8CLowagN_V11Fc5jB-4s2rk5GTya-0Kgkf-8SRr9hlFQuosEnu8YfGaDqnbGwUr0mYghpOd-j1Y9q_pmRv-OWxicclybWgdon7mhrZ6D2qgRVAGYgW9vkpVEzqfGsd5jEbm3mhUYip1FW0--rnxjzW0Unu4nhOHKAXBUcXyeMoUn_W8cB-X_koTFNQ9_g3FGuJCsiSANYFmIU6uwRD0yh9XnzQkfufmGTK2CWGiMu5th0_N_29do_nXIVMqlh0BLZxfj0CJnCnfoRfgNiY5h-k-UmUVQAMrJZv7qbZnMAAj2cJTowbm_LO1P2btMgGZAWubv7Rq4AQBgAf-4fh2qAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCYxnH3vLSW29gAoD2BMMiBQG&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRozzoQ5GDwNLuLDqmwiwaWgg&sig=AOD64_2Rj6WoDQUo7EHXDnVQy6WmdYsHkA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=1&adurl=https://yourpdfconverter.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_yourpdfconverteronline_responsive%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx-a546q95AIVgoRiCh0ncAAHEAEYASAAEgLx7fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZAuzkOlyXcfeM4KJigOn4IE4vsiU8FeEp-nD5wjAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaAB6p2HiQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBLgCT9Ceu5gLlkYh04eKlNTpnsfyri3f5MxrUmMsWGZU70DirSVqwRWElljvWqv3xi524YePsctv9OAR33i0gDnCJqCbe8CLowagN_V11Fc5jB-4s2rk5GTya-0Kgkf-8SRr9hlFQuosEnu8YfGaDqnbGwUr0mYghpOd-j1Y9q_pmRv-OWxicclybWgdon7mhrZ6D2qgRVAGYgW9vkpVEzqfGsd5jEbm3mhUYip1FW0--rnxjzW0Unu4nhOHKAXBUcXyeMoUn_W8cB-X_koTFNQ9_g3FGuJCsiSANYFmIU6uwRD0yh9XnzQkfufmGTK2CWGiMu5th0_N_29do_nXIVMqlh0BLZxfj0CJnCnfoRfgNiY5h-k-UmUVQAMrJZv7qbZnMAAj2cJTowbm_LO1P2btMgGZAWubv7Rq4AQBgAf-4fh2qAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCYxnH3vLSW29gAoD2BMMiBQG&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRozzoQ5GDwNLuLDqmwiwaWgg&sig=AOD64_2Rj6WoDQUo7EHXDnVQy6WmdYsHkA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=7&adurl=https://yourpdfconverter.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_yourpdfconverteronline_responsive%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx-a546q95AIVgoRiCh0ncAAHEAEYASAAEgLx7fD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=CZAuzkOlyXcfeM4KJigOn4IE4vsiU8FeEp-nD5wjAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaAB6p2HiQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBLgCT9Ceu5gLlkYh04eKlNTpnsfyri3f5MxrUmMsWGZU70DirSVqwRWElljvWqv3xi524YePsctv9OAR33i0gDnCJqCbe8CLowagN_V11Fc5jB-4s2rk5GTya-0Kgkf-8SRr9hlFQuosEnu8YfGaDqnbGwUr0mYghpOd-j1Y9q_pmRv-OWxicclybWgdon7mhrZ6D2qgRVAGYgW9vkpVEzqfGsd5jEbm3mhUYip1FW0--rnxjzW0Unu4nhOHKAXBUcXyeMoUn_W8cB-X_koTFNQ9_g3FGuJCsiSANYFmIU6uwRD0yh9XnzQkfufmGTK2CWGiMu5th0_N_29do_nXIVMqlh0BLZxfj0CJnCnfoRfgNiY5h-k-UmUVQAMrJZv7qbZnMAAj2cJTowbm_LO1P2btMgGZAWubv7Rq4AQBgAf-4fh2qAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCYxnH3vLSW29gAoD2BMMiBQG&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRozzoQ5GDwNLuLDqmwiwaWgg&sig=AOD64_2Rj6WoDQUo7EHXDnVQy6WmdYsHkA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://yourpdfconverter.online/games/converter7%3Fsid%3DAW2_yourpdfconverteronline_responsive%26cid%3Dpdf%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx-a546q95AIVgoRiCh0ncAAHEAEYASAAEgLx7fD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTQ5MjIwMDIzNzlcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0MjE5MDMxMjAwNVx1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD02XHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzAyNjY4OTkzNDEyXHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl93QmsyM3BZTmNBb00xTVE3QzJibFZ1SUl1SWdnIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dcmYTKBZU4ih4bKUlMnjXn7c31OLrtM8f6Rhf596mWCMDZ1T8efMV5LUzl42cqzGmaFhoSM3xR8y110d07dMIESDw6eSymJsGtTL6E9dXjYsC0POGVVlCdCQUARMVK56nnuGrBLPDCcfsOEFJs0iGf0x8vWAqWg30HSvHRyyP_RHA2niyCknfdRZ-eyAFiDVIjkGwhDVX9Z41vyD_5g5uZa__reJk9qx0KrlvbL36GP7HfuV-B2Az7MOCK6YNm_MBZjpd7sTTUB15AqHFSXlJo7MwQ3YjxpTsIDVB7kxdcXyjCAz_yeI78ywLUjsrUNgVbPM-f7SJ7uXZFkjVFNJRDw,-wwxXpJcpmSLJnqZbMjvFA&source=display&cbt=eglck84QLtUIhKfpw-cIEO6Zw8gGGKOylnciF3lvdXJwZGZjb252ZXJ0ZXIub25saW5lMggIBRMYvPoRFEIXY2EtcHViLTExMzY4MTA2ODc3NzMxNTVIAFgBcAF6BQgDEgEI&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DCZAuzkOlyXcfeM4KJigOn4IE4vsiU8FeEp-nD5wjAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaAB6p2HiQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBLgCT9Ceu5gLlkYh04eKlNTpnsfyri3f5MxrUmMsWGZU70DirSVqwRWElljvWqv3xi524YePsctv9OAR33i0gDnCJqCbe8CLowagN_V11Fc5jB-4s2rk5GTya-0Kgkf-8SRr9hlFQuosEnu8YfGaDqnbGwUr0mYghpOd-j1Y9q_pmRv-OWxicclybWgdon7mhrZ6D2qgRVAGYgW9vkpVEzqfGsd5jEbm3mhUYip1FW0--rnxjzW0Unu4nhOHKAXBUcXyeMoUn_W8cB-X_koTFNQ9_g3FGuJCsiSANYFmIU6uwRD0yh9XnzQkfufmGTK2CWGiMu5th0_N_29do_nXIVMqlh0BLZxfj0CJnCnfoRfgNiY5h-k-UmUVQAMrJZv7qbZnMAAj2cJTowbm_LO1P2btMgGZAWubv7Rq4AQBgAf-4fh2qAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCYxnH3vLSW29gAoD2BMMiBQG%26sigh%3D12k1XkG8uKo%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZ4kH5BXz_Dig5b4XhzdEsVnNySZjAjFCgJp40kMgZVovSfo4g
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTQ5MjIwMDIzNzlcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0MjE5MDMxMjAwNVx1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD02XHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzAyNjY4OTkzNDEyXHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl93QmsyM3BZTmNBb00xTVE3QzJibFZ1SUl1SWdnIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dcmYTKBZU4ih4bKUlMnjXn7c31OLrtM8f6Rhf596mWCMDZ1T8efMV5LUzl42cqzGmaFhoSM3xR8y110d07dMIESDw6eSymJsGtTL6E9dXjYsC0POGVVlCdCQUARMVK56nnuGrBLPDCcfsOEFJs0iGf0x8vWAqWg30HSvHRyyP_RHA2niyCknfdRZ-eyAFiDVIjkGwhDVX9Z41vyD_5g5uZa__reJk9qx0KrlvbL36GP7HfuV-B2Az7MOCK6YNm_MBZjpd7sTTUB15AqHFSXlJo7MwQ3YjxpTsIDVB7kxdcXyjCAz_yeI78ywLUjsrUNgVbPM-f7SJ7uXZFkjVFNJRDw,-wwxXpJcpmSLJnqZbMjvFA&source=display&cbt=eglck84QLtUIhKfpw-cIEO6Zw8gGGKOylnciF3lvdXJwZGZjb252ZXJ0ZXIub25saW5lMggIBRMYvPoRFEIXY2EtcHViLTExMzY4MTA2ODc3NzMxNTVIAFgBcAF6BQgDEgEI&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DCZAuzkOlyXcfeM4KJigOn4IE4vsiU8FeEp-nD5wjAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaAB6p2HiQPIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBLgCT9Ceu5gLlkYh04eKlNTpnsfyri3f5MxrUmMsWGZU70DirSVqwRWElljvWqv3xi524YePsctv9OAR33i0gDnCJqCbe8CLowagN_V11Fc5jB-4s2rk5GTya-0Kgkf-8SRr9hlFQuosEnu8YfGaDqnbGwUr0mYghpOd-j1Y9q_pmRv-OWxicclybWgdon7mhrZ6D2qgRVAGYgW9vkpVEzqfGsd5jEbm3mhUYip1FW0--rnxjzW0Unu4nhOHKAXBUcXyeMoUn_W8cB-X_koTFNQ9_g3FGuJCsiSANYFmIU6uwRD0yh9XnzQkfufmGTK2CWGiMu5th0_N_29do_nXIVMqlh0BLZxfj0CJnCnfoRfgNiY5h-k-UmUVQAMrJZv7qbZnMAAj2cJTowbm_LO1P2btMgGZAWubv7Rq4AQBgAf-4fh2qAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCYxnH3vLSW29gAoD2BMMiBQG%26sigh%3D12k1XkG8uKo%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZ4kH5BXz_Dig5b4XhzdEsVnNySZjAjFCgJp40kMgZVovSfo4g


9/6/2019 8-Week Triple P Group: for Families with Teens | Santa Cruz, CA Patch

https://patch.com/california/santacruz/amp/cal/20190905/631307/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-teens 1/4

Local News Real Estate Events Get Tickets

◂ Santa Cruz, CA  

EVENT

8-Week Triple P Group: for Families with Teens
Thursday, Sep 5th, 2019 @ 6:00pm

Mountain Community Resources
6134 Highway 9, Felton, CA 95018

This post was contributed by a community member.

Posted by Triple P Santa Cruz

   

8-Week Triple P Group: for Families with Teens

PDF
97

https://patch.com/california/santacruz?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/santacruz/local-real-estate?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/santacruz/calendar?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/santacruz/tickets//?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/santacruz?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://patch.com/california/santacruz?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
http://maps.google.com/maps?z=10&t=m&q=37.050156600000+-122.072965100000
https://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://patch.com/california/santacruz/calendar/event/20190905/631307/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-teens
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=8-Week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20Families%20with%20Teens&url=https://patch.com/california/santacruz/calendar/event/20190905/631307/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-teens
http://www.reddit.com/submit?url=https://patch.com/california/santacruz/calendar/event/20190905/631307/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-teens&title=8-Week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20Families%20with%20Teens
mailto:?subject=8-Week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20Families%20with%20Teens&body=8-Week%20Triple%20P%20Group:%20for%20Families%20with%20Teens%0D%0A%0D%0Ahttps://patch.com/california/santacruz/calendar/event/20190905/631307/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-teens
https://patch.com/california/santacruz?utm_source=amp&utm_campaign=amp&utm_medium=mobile
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFXW1tbW10sW251bGwsbnVsbCxbbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZGlzcGxheWFkcy1mb3JtYXRzLmdvb2dsZXVzZXJjb250ZW50LmNvbS9hZHMvcHJldmlldy9jb250ZW50LmpzP2NsaWVudD13dGFcdTAwMjZvYmZ1c2NhdGVkQ3VzdG9tZXJJZD00OTIyMDAyMzc5XHUwMDI2Y3JlYXRpdmVJZD0zODA4MzQ2NzYxNTJcdTAwMjZ2ZXJzaW9uSWQ9MFx1MDAyNmFkR3JvdXBDcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0OTMwNjA1MTg2OVx1MDAyNmh0bWxQYXJlbnRJZD1wcmV2LTFcdTAwMjZoZWlnaHQ9MFx1MDAyNndpZHRoPTBcdTAwMjZzaWc9QUNpVkJfd05ZVDdhZnNuZU9rVlV1Q241MnpUVUZIa1FrZyJdXV1dLFsxLDFdXU86BxZFt2KJyR_OcpUrWQs0bPXOlME7nJkCOLaJJ8KvkXTUnG5mYD5xfKptYQ5rgyiV74EwCs9NpFdnUiNf7HzgVErIlFkV86jqu3dZISMUKlzoYc7vAH-nh1yZ4lYJ0MbixoSWfAyzDfvCsuf6II_O0U26hoKSja2sG7qYAXh16JstkjASjTn3cpN5cK4Z9COIigSnAoppnLSFda4gWHFA7dm-dG15YscoOM_VJo1sRBQF2F4OIpe4OJu-3z4N_6rcIHKijvCV93aMZqyWR2FLjfSSR7CvbBgyclZ5Dv8hdE72NWe8E8O1KiElF-XZDSB0X3TUnEvHW27jBkrdWG0,Sh-w8Tz38g4GZweJImCfgQ&source=display&cbt=d2YXAFOOzGkInbqNopUKENKu1KcGGKOylnciDG15cGRmLm9ubGluZTIHCAUTGKhiFEIXY2EtcHViLTExMzY4MTA2ODc3NzMxNTVIAFguYOQDcAE&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DCX-x5TepyXbiHMIX5iQOY7q24D8bxup9XnbqNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEJ4AIAqAMByANKqgS7Ak_QlfjWVGhFTfTTG6bD2_X_owAqaicuWVIIFx2x87by_WQPI88lLPr72F4mtsGSmDwPKnzjPDLWTevchSOj8HNvWfHdwJTb7LLVbYPEo8M0F9Ihd01N6Pc8uXcMEWCx71juhTYdM8dECIdRM47uIVE9vb6jCmzyQv-TI2fqYSB1VjBrlaIQ4BQTlae--wpPkHZY3wJBFtbDhPdfZ3FiNlsKlJ1U-MGw_AzBPFDt05nYvEuGBY-KPVvX84Td965BFoiABegA2vIhqRgGYsqx-rlFGhqRLteRrvgSWiH_ri07wxmYlVld8vPIPH4FVwwkFgaZzWcMKXrOXCrBdzb0ZtTLOkFTzllsrbawh1d_Omj2UBKU9qRDFB3oiiDRQAolFojLJaocP8ItS1tLsA3ZGypLQcZbcNupn2mpz-AEAaAGLoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwDSCAcIgGEQARgNsQlqcmffXJ72N4AKA9gTDA%26sigh%3Dfg-SNVTqUI8%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZ3vitv-c5WJgM96IrdCNaW5K-XyltTHNcgRdYdVCM-3fO0FSq
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFXW1tbW10sW251bGwsbnVsbCxbbnVsbCxudWxsLG51bGwsImh0dHBzOi8vZGlzcGxheWFkcy1mb3JtYXRzLmdvb2dsZXVzZXJjb250ZW50LmNvbS9hZHMvcHJldmlldy9jb250ZW50LmpzP2NsaWVudD13dGFcdTAwMjZvYmZ1c2NhdGVkQ3VzdG9tZXJJZD00OTIyMDAyMzc5XHUwMDI2Y3JlYXRpdmVJZD0zODA4MzQ2NzYxNTJcdTAwMjZ2ZXJzaW9uSWQ9MFx1MDAyNmFkR3JvdXBDcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0OTMwNjA1MTg2OVx1MDAyNmh0bWxQYXJlbnRJZD1wcmV2LTFcdTAwMjZoZWlnaHQ9MFx1MDAyNndpZHRoPTBcdTAwMjZzaWc9QUNpVkJfd05ZVDdhZnNuZU9rVlV1Q241MnpUVUZIa1FrZyJdXV1dLFsxLDFdXU86BxZFt2KJyR_OcpUrWQs0bPXOlME7nJkCOLaJJ8KvkXTUnG5mYD5xfKptYQ5rgyiV74EwCs9NpFdnUiNf7HzgVErIlFkV86jqu3dZISMUKlzoYc7vAH-nh1yZ4lYJ0MbixoSWfAyzDfvCsuf6II_O0U26hoKSja2sG7qYAXh16JstkjASjTn3cpN5cK4Z9COIigSnAoppnLSFda4gWHFA7dm-dG15YscoOM_VJo1sRBQF2F4OIpe4OJu-3z4N_6rcIHKijvCV93aMZqyWR2FLjfSSR7CvbBgyclZ5Dv8hdE72NWe8E8O1KiElF-XZDSB0X3TUnEvHW27jBkrdWG0,Sh-w8Tz38g4GZweJImCfgQ&source=display&cbt=d2YXAFOOzGkInbqNopUKENKu1KcGGKOylnciDG15cGRmLm9ubGluZTIHCAUTGKhiFEIXY2EtcHViLTExMzY4MTA2ODc3NzMxNTVIAFguYOQDcAE&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DCX-x5TepyXbiHMIX5iQOY7q24D8bxup9XnbqNopUKwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAeqdh4kDyAEJ4AIAqAMByANKqgS7Ak_QlfjWVGhFTfTTG6bD2_X_owAqaicuWVIIFx2x87by_WQPI88lLPr72F4mtsGSmDwPKnzjPDLWTevchSOj8HNvWfHdwJTb7LLVbYPEo8M0F9Ihd01N6Pc8uXcMEWCx71juhTYdM8dECIdRM47uIVE9vb6jCmzyQv-TI2fqYSB1VjBrlaIQ4BQTlae--wpPkHZY3wJBFtbDhPdfZ3FiNlsKlJ1U-MGw_AzBPFDt05nYvEuGBY-KPVvX84Td965BFoiABegA2vIhqRgGYsqx-rlFGhqRLteRrvgSWiH_ri07wxmYlVld8vPIPH4FVwwkFgaZzWcMKXrOXCrBdzb0ZtTLOkFTzllsrbawh1d_Omj2UBKU9qRDFB3oiiDRQAolFojLJaocP8ItS1tLsA3ZGypLQcZbcNupn2mpz-AEAaAGLoAH_uH4dqgHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwDSCAcIgGEQARgNsQlqcmffXJ72N4AKA9gTDA%26sigh%3Dfg-SNVTqUI8%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZ3vitv-c5WJgM96IrdCNaW5K-XyltTHNcgRdYdVCM-3fO0FSq


9/6/2019 8-Week Triple P Group: for Families with Teens | Santa Cruz, CA Patch

https://patch.com/california/santacruz/amp/cal/20190905/631307/8-week-triple-p-group-for-families-with-teens 2/4

Thursdays, September 5 – 26 & October 24, 2019, 6 – 8 pm

(with 1:1 phone consultations the weeks of October 3 – 17)

Attend this 8-week Triple P Group to meet other families and learn simple strategies to
help you: Build a positive relationship with your teen; Understand and recognize everyday
influences on your teen’s behaviors; Respond to parenting challenges calmly and
consistently; Teach your teen how to solve problems and deal with risky situations; and
Become more confident about raising a teenager.

This Triple P Group is free and open to the public. Child care will be provided if requested
during registration. Light snacks will be provided for children and adults.

Presented in English by: Cori Burt, Community Bridges – Mountain Community
Resources

Location: Mountain Community Resources, 6134 Highway 9, Felton

Download PDF
Printable PDF (Free)

Download Here
frompdftodoc.com

OPEN

Download PDF
Printable PDF (Free)

Download Here
frompdftodoc.com

OPEN

98

https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo6BuV_gCZQFOjTDRumuA4yA&sig=AOD64_17Em1Silr8_4C_WAp4a2arb8aotA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIkIf3vau95AIVDI9iCh3k1gwGEAEYASAAEgJD1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo6BuV_gCZQFOjTDRumuA4yA&sig=AOD64_17Em1Silr8_4C_WAp4a2arb8aotA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIkIf3vau95AIVDI9iCh3k1gwGEAEYASAAEgJD1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo6BuV_gCZQFOjTDRumuA4yA&sig=AOD64_17Em1Silr8_4C_WAp4a2arb8aotA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=7&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIkIf3vau95AIVDI9iCh3k1gwGEAEYASAAEgJD1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo6BuV_gCZQFOjTDRumuA4yA&sig=AOD64_17Em1Silr8_4C_WAp4a2arb8aotA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=1&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIkIf3vau95AIVDI9iCh3k1gwGEAEYASAAEgJD1vD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=ClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRo6BuV_gCZQFOjTDRumuA4yA&sig=AOD64_17Em1Silr8_4C_WAp4a2arb8aotA&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIkIf3vau95AIVDI9iCh3k1gwGEAEYASAAEgJD1vD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTkxOTA2MDQxMDNcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0MzkyNDcxMzM1N1x1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD0wXHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzE1ODIxMjIwNjI5XHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl95S3JJdFFNVG5Yel9CTEdibVJaWVp6QTNkOUVRIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dG9VmF_U33f-QSgJaLVl4-lEJrP7eO8RJj_OKe2V07GwOlS-leTB9EUa8tthjYNZORZz2_1rTfuR9hePxTkByjZLZ_yrbJ2Xq73yYs660mrNSEwPXYSohUcv15fJtI7-PRiDziVjf9IzjiIcK8CXXMMp2Sp0xBLnKtll6dtvxK06ThLYpIHp1JnZ_llpvv2tzUuHNMhcWuKReHGd9UIAixl3AabE5ba6oZt8nPzSFhAhHnzLqtO0Ue9JznK12ePHKGr-TKfdDMD5XhAMyt_C6zGhWrt5FrBuky8ALGNPXn69t3RpuqiSXarYeK98H3mxrmGOjDnEDIZRLv0HPo7eiBg,qM_9RqoAdFsT960DxP0Vgg&source=display&cbt=dtV06TrL0zcIlcalw5gJEKyupKYGGP-YoYoBIhBmcm9tcGRmdG9kb2MuY29tMgcIBRMYj0gUQhdjYS1wdWItMTEzNjgxMDY4Nzc3MzE1NUgAWFFwAXoFCAMSAQg&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM%26sigh%3DaVnmBGY3dbA%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZD0Q_dyVjw_bvRb1I8CJ7nxqxIYBycbw4LNQ-4-Yhj5uDppbA
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTkxOTA2MDQxMDNcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0MzkyNDcxMzM1N1x1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD0wXHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzE1ODIxMjIwNjI5XHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl95S3JJdFFNVG5Yel9CTEdibVJaWVp6QTNkOUVRIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dG9VmF_U33f-QSgJaLVl4-lEJrP7eO8RJj_OKe2V07GwOlS-leTB9EUa8tthjYNZORZz2_1rTfuR9hePxTkByjZLZ_yrbJ2Xq73yYs660mrNSEwPXYSohUcv15fJtI7-PRiDziVjf9IzjiIcK8CXXMMp2Sp0xBLnKtll6dtvxK06ThLYpIHp1JnZ_llpvv2tzUuHNMhcWuKReHGd9UIAixl3AabE5ba6oZt8nPzSFhAhHnzLqtO0Ue9JznK12ePHKGr-TKfdDMD5XhAMyt_C6zGhWrt5FrBuky8ALGNPXn69t3RpuqiSXarYeK98H3mxrmGOjDnEDIZRLv0HPo7eiBg,qM_9RqoAdFsT960DxP0Vgg&source=display&cbt=dtV06TrL0zcIlcalw5gJEKyupKYGGP-YoYoBIhBmcm9tcGRmdG9kb2MuY29tMgcIBRMYj0gUQhdjYS1wdWItMTEzNjgxMDY4Nzc3MzE1NUgAWFFwAXoFCAMSAQg&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DClAi9TupyXZCoJIyeigPkrbMwtfjfoliVxqXDmAnAjbcBEAEg-97yJGDJ_oKHyKP0GaABuYD99QLIAQHgAgCoAwHIA0qqBMACT9D5YW1lO490GGktAnq9gj1eM8EYvyWw1MiJSTbdvDUF-VljOO4eVXDhHp3yiNKlBLs2agzWr5Dh_i0o2zZTOzIUZ1Tut0vZU91mK2m_ieE79lIilgiyuwG8KjREQrnZl_RTH_li15p5guTMLctXt8EGwr97lC9kc7GiDCHEF44gsem1LSJsbaILMigzh4HrLbJQV2E7CTGD9jlh6H8nzOtgWK4FQvgymGIdPKYz-yKn0NLxl25LwDawEQlJmlNArXkUOWnyPxd_QgnCNKpJoPYso32sAeTix0Db52ZTK5Oo_p0ae9aAj_yxXPd5AwSGjso7nZcn4GzTyBHS6ow8Mv3yr5mq5mpYtgn-EjAnNg3YB_6o3mcpQaR-OVMS2z2UEhqrHzBFw1NDhDHpSUVpo4VPYH9_vP6Aa4g5rG--R8LgBAGgBlGAB6__gooBqAeOzhuoB9XJG6gHwdMbqAeF1BuoB4HUG6gHgtQbqAeG1BuoB4TUG6gHk9gbqAfg0xuoB7oGqAfZyxuoB8_MG6gHpr4bqAfz0RuoB-zVG9gHAdIIBwiAYRABGA2xCeCJtPOU26azgAoD2BMM%26sigh%3DaVnmBGY3dbA%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZD0Q_dyVjw_bvRb1I8CJ7nxqxIYBycbw4LNQ-4-Yhj5uDppbA
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRodzdw9lMHwplNexPw0BITCQ&sig=AOD64_0g4x3GHp4s9otXGmar0Q51G-SZ5g&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx_zevau95AIVFn9iCh1j4wg3EAEYASAAEgKnE_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRodzdw9lMHwplNexPw0BITCQ&sig=AOD64_0g4x3GHp4s9otXGmar0Q51G-SZ5g&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=0&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx_zevau95AIVFn9iCh1j4wg3EAEYASAAEgKnE_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRodzdw9lMHwplNexPw0BITCQ&sig=AOD64_0g4x3GHp4s9otXGmar0Q51G-SZ5g&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=7&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx_zevau95AIVFn9iCh1j4wg3EAEYASAAEgKnE_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRodzdw9lMHwplNexPw0BITCQ&sig=AOD64_0g4x3GHp4s9otXGmar0Q51G-SZ5g&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=1&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx_zevau95AIVFn9iCh1j4wg3EAEYASAAEgKnE_D_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?sa=L&ai=C58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA&ae=1&num=1&cid=CAASEuRodzdw9lMHwplNexPw0BITCQ&sig=AOD64_0g4x3GHp4s9otXGmar0Q51G-SZ5g&client=ca-pub-1136810687773155&nx=CLICK_X&ny=CLICK_Y&nb=8&adurl=https://frompdftodoc.com/rd2/%3Fid%3D26796c3BsYXktbm9keW5hbWlj%26c%3DPTD_CIA_KW_US%26aid%3D1690900268%26network%3Dd%26keyword%3D%26placement%3Dpatch.com%26position%3Dnone%26network%3Dd%26device%3Dc%26model%3D%26target%3D%26gclid%3DEAIaIQobChMIx_zevau95AIVFn9iCh1j4wg3EAEYASAAEgKnE_D_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTkxOTA2MDQxMDNcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0MzkyNDcxMzM1N1x1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD0wXHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzE1ODIxMjIwNjI5XHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl95S3JJdFFNVG5Yel9CTEdibVJaWVp6QTNkOUVRIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dAQSx2CLwswzIRvri60aH72wr7WX8D7CZmkWQK9AY4U0hWwaLil7vcCvvU_CkpC6XeqIY_WudN7FbGejUNjNloFmXyubaLpaSAgOze1dBpbRbTlR6rktb3TKONA2yJ5klN4JtND0Ce4RqfOaYYNIjkGGd-1uHwhf_JWyS-edBpmhpNe5cpkEjQ4WLXtX8l255vnEiWHkOOzWWJfv0C-Qk4XbLrgwgGnGVORXUF57H-LS4Bf-qvJ4qMoO1pfVrYs6FFv4Io9JYdyo1NwpMmuccDKouNpVuWDTyGfOkFsCVyy6q5xFo01reCM6qshpixZdfxS9pHBihPoWEwT2GI9B1lA,-42nCKf5EqTKvIYVqXNBAQ&source=display&cbt=dtV06TrL0zcIlcalw5gJEKyupKYGGP-YoYoBIhBmcm9tcGRmdG9kb2MuY29tMgcIBRMYj0gUQhdjYS1wdWItMTEzNjgxMDY4Nzc3MzE1NUgAWFFwAXoFCAMSAQg&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DC58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA%26sigh%3D4tTnRcKV5OM%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZVs7XiDbILQusiA2w7WOSnstWm6gzqwQsjNlxOywXseiWNOMv
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?reasons=AB3afGEAAAFfW1tbW251bGwsWzJdXSxbbnVsbCxudWxsLFtudWxsLG51bGwsbnVsbCwiaHR0cHM6Ly9kaXNwbGF5YWRzLWZvcm1hdHMuZ29vZ2xldXNlcmNvbnRlbnQuY29tL2Fkcy9wcmV2aWV3L2NvbnRlbnQuanM_Y2xpZW50PXd0YVx1MDAyNm9iZnVzY2F0ZWRDdXN0b21lcklkPTkxOTA2MDQxMDNcdTAwMjZjcmVhdGl2ZUlkPTM0MzkyNDcxMzM1N1x1MDAyNnZlcnNpb25JZD0wXHUwMDI2YWRHcm91cENyZWF0aXZlSWQ9MzE1ODIxMjIwNjI5XHUwMDI2aHRtbFBhcmVudElkPXByZXYtMFx1MDAyNmhlaWdodD0wXHUwMDI2d2lkdGg9MFx1MDAyNnNpZz1BQ2lWQl95S3JJdFFNVG5Yel9CTEdibVJaWVp6QTNkOUVRIl1dXV0sWzEsMV1dAQSx2CLwswzIRvri60aH72wr7WX8D7CZmkWQK9AY4U0hWwaLil7vcCvvU_CkpC6XeqIY_WudN7FbGejUNjNloFmXyubaLpaSAgOze1dBpbRbTlR6rktb3TKONA2yJ5klN4JtND0Ce4RqfOaYYNIjkGGd-1uHwhf_JWyS-edBpmhpNe5cpkEjQ4WLXtX8l255vnEiWHkOOzWWJfv0C-Qk4XbLrgwgGnGVORXUF57H-LS4Bf-qvJ4qMoO1pfVrYs6FFv4Io9JYdyo1NwpMmuccDKouNpVuWDTyGfOkFsCVyy6q5xFo01reCM6qshpixZdfxS9pHBihPoWEwT2GI9B1lA,-42nCKf5EqTKvIYVqXNBAQ&source=display&cbt=dtV06TrL0zcIlcalw5gJEKyupKYGGP-YoYoBIhBmcm9tcGRmdG9kb2MuY29tMgcIBRMYj0gUQhdjYS1wdWItMTEzNjgxMDY4Nzc3MzE1NUgAWFFwAXoFCAMSAQg&cv=https://googleads.g.doubleclick.net/pagead/conversion/%3Fai%3DC58dCTupyXcedDJb-iQPjxqO4A7X436JYlcalw5gJwI23ARABIPve8iRgyf6Ch8ij9BmgAbmA_fUCyAEB4AIAqAMByANKqgTAAk_QpyozMBgJqDqoIfzmsZB8J27U-fiC_q09ymEiZh-KgCyJkU0o6Q0f8ZEcClwjBets6NLppwPezYIQ2GtO9Ia6-Me0BTwNvPpXry9l0vmkpA15wXq0BJNubP0PErIUAVwd_6nxs2TteXPzDc5FBMrnhfg022pP8unEHv6pGQEpKZalUldz2vYfU5xhKLEQMJF5hwLbvyMW5pFVpcAz-PcTLQZSWaGyu-J62leo0jTif3arAHjebJjPwUKEulm-ih9D7Fupox2akISi4yIRcdNxsqHChJg4QdR5JfeFENvl7BRjHiX1lWFACy6hWS9037KCDz8tzA79q7v3uWNCMpa1g1GMEZu0L1BSYZrj93ixBtB3iaqSezt4uyWUmMcviboqXMW4Ne0nlvA6Qje96XdfUHX8vWs9nfjLxPwYFx7E4AQBoAZRgAev_4KKAagHjs4bqAfVyRuoB8HTG6gHhdQbqAeB1BuoB4LUG6gHhtQbqAeE1BuoB5PYG6gH4NMbqAe6BqgH2csbqAfPzBuoB6a-G6gH89EbqAfs1RvYBwHSCAcIgGEQARgNsQngibTzlNums4AKA9gTDA%26sigh%3D4tTnRcKV5OM%26cid%3DCAQSKQDwy9IZVs7XiDbILQusiA2w7WOSnstWm6gzqwQsjNlxOywXseiWNOMv



